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did not send chowkidars or a constable.) Ratneswari~oo. 
arriving at the place of investigation, was made to stand' in 
the sun for nearly a 'couple of hours. Babu Brijnundun. the 
other accused, was also summoned and made to stand in the 
gun. [The Magistrate stated that he merely directed them to 
wait their turn for examination.] Ratneswari and Brijnun 
dun were there ~xamined, the questions having been put by the 
Ma~istrate and the answers recorded by the Head co~stable. 
On the 5th Feb. one Soudayar Ahir and four other servants 
of Ratneswari and Brijnundun were arrested and sent up by 
t~e Police before Mr. L. An application was now made 
for the transfer of the case from the file of Mr. L. to some 
other court, but this application was refused by the District 
Magif,trnte. Thereafter an application was made to Mr. L. 
for time to enable the accused persons to move the High Court, 
but this application was refused, although the Magistrate was 
.hound by law to give time and the next day Mr. L. com­
menced the enquiry preliminary to commitment. On the 
24th March the saill enquiry was conducted and Soudayar 
Ahir and the Jour other persons were committed to take their 
trial in the Court of Sessions under sees. 304, 304/149, 380/109 
and 148 1. P. C. On the 15th March Mr. L. issued war­
rants for the arrest of Ratneswari and Brijnundan to answer 
charges under sees. 304, 379, 147. 154, 155 1. P. C. On the 
17th March the Magistrate issued written Proclamations 
requiring Ratneswari and Brijnundan to appear before him 
within 30 days under the provi!;ions of sec. 87 of the Cr. 
P. C. (This Section applies to abscondersJ and on the 
19th March he ordered attachment of tents, shamiana, 
elephants, palki, carriages, horses, chairs and other furni­
ture belonging to the said two persons. On the 9th· 
April Retneswari appeared and was released with two 
surities to the amount of Rs. 5,000. On the 26th April 
Brijnundan appeared and the Magistrate after recording the 
evidence of some witnesses in the case and after 
postponing; the enquiry till IIth May examined the police 



( J) 

offiCer and sanction&d the prosecution of Brijnundan unde" 
sec.U4,1. P. C. and sent hint in custody to the District 
M.lgistrate, who admitted him to bail with two surities of' 
Rs. 5,000 each. 

A Rule was obtained from the High Court calling upon 
.he District Magistrate to show C.lUse why th.\! case should not 
be tran"!!ferrdd from the file of lYIr. L. to the court of some other 
Magistrate ~nd proceedings were stayed pending the hearing 
of the Rule. 

Aftl!r the Rule was obtainell from the High Court the Va­
kil for the petitioner sent a telegram to the Muktier in the court 
below informing him of the issue of the Rule and the stay of 
proceedings. This Muktier produced the telegram before 
the Magistrate and verbally applied for a postponement, but 
the Magistrate refused to look at the telegram and proceeded 
with the case. The same day the counsel in the case sent a 
telegram to the Muktier informing him of the Rule and the .. 
stay order. The next day a 'written application for a post~ 
ponement was put in on the ground. of the issue of the rule and 
the two telegram,> were filed, but the Magistrate still proceed­
ed with the case and nearly finished the enquiry. 

The Rule was heard by Maclean, C. J. and Banerjea, J. 
who in making the Rule absolute observed that they were not 
very favourably impressed with the manner in which the peti­
tioners were treated by the Magistrate. They could 110t but 
feel that to some extellt the zeal of the executive officer had 
olttstripped the judicial impartiality of tile Magistrate and 
that he had displayed at least some bias adverse to the applicants. 

As regards the refusal of the Magistrate to stay his hands 
after the aforesaid telegrams were produced before him the 
learned Judges observed as follows:-

"In acting as he did, in forcing on the ~ase, as he obvi­
ously has, I think the Magistrate acted very injudiciously. 
He ought to have listened to the telegrams which, upon their 
face, bore the stamp of genuineness, and if he had any rea~ 

sou: to doubt their authenticity, that doubt could readily have 
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been satisfied by a telegram to the Reg.istrar of this court. 
It almost looks as if he wilfully shut his eyes, so as to avoid 
learning what this court had done. This haste to pre9S the 
enquiry on, coupled with his action in the earlier investiga­
tion of the case, does, at least, suggest that his mind is not 
free from some bias in the matter, and that he does not 
approach the case with that judicial impartiality which is so 
essential to the true administration of justice I desire to state 
that it is of the most absolute importance, as regards the 
administration of justice in this province, that Magistrates 
should act with every loyalty towards the orders of the High 
Court, and if they are told that an order has been made by 
this court staying proceedings, they ought then and there to 
hold their IJ.tlllls, unless they have good ground for believing 

that the information given to them is false." 

Surja Narayan Singh's Case-190o 

S. Calcutta Weekly Notes 110 

On the 9th June, 1900 an information was lodged at the 
Madhepura Police Station, in the District of Bhagalpur, to 
the effect that Rlbu Surjanarayan, the manal!;er of Babu 
Hansa Prasad, a wealthy and influential Zelllindar of ,Bha­
galpur, one Ram Jlla, the Purohit (priest) of B·.lbu Hansa 
Prasad and several others set fire to the hOl1se of the infor­
mant, a creature of a rival zamindar in bad terms with Balm 
Ransa Prasad, assaulted him anJ his brother and looted his 
moveable properties worth about Rs. 15 and thereby com­
mitted offences under sections 147, 380 and 436 of the 1. P. C. 
The Police Inspector who investigated the case reported it 
to be false in B. Form. The saiu report being placed before 
the Sub-divisional Magistrate of Madbepura, the said officer 
passed an order upon it, viz. .. I will hold a judicial enquiry 
on the 29th June, summon complainant and his witnesses for 
that day, hsue notice to the accused to state their case if' 
they w chose." 



The enquiry however was held on the 25th insteadot 
29th and the Sub~divisional Magistrate examined four wjt~ 
nesses cited by the complainant and two others, of his own . 
motion. On the loth July the Sub-divisional Magistrate called 
for from the Police for an A Form (case true) and issued 
warrants against eight persons including Surjanarayan and 
Ram Jha and fixed 17th July for tlle hearing of the case. 
On the 19th July the acclIsed persons appeared before the 
Magistrate who released them on bail of Rs. 100, each fixing 
1st Allgust for the case. 

In the meantime the Sub-divisional l\'i:lgistrate wrote to 
the District Magistrate asking for the appointment of the 
Government pleader to cO~ld\\ct tile prosenltion and according 
to the orders of the District Magistrate a pleader was actually 
enga~cd for the purpose. 

The accused engaged two vakils practising at the 
District head-quarters who on the 28th July wired to the Sub­
divisional Magistrate for the postponement of t\)e case on 

. the 6th August when they would be a ble to defend the 
accused. The Magistrate agreed to the postponemenr, ··provid­
ed the acctlsed persons p:tid all costs incurred by the 
prosecution by reason of the postponement. In the result 
the Magistrate directed a sum of Rs.65 to be paid by the 
:tee used as postponement cost. It I11:.1Y be nwntionl·d that this 
sum is far in excess of what is llsually paid to legal practi~ 
tioner in Sub-divisions. 

On the 6th August 8 witnesses for the prose cut ion were 
examin<:!u in chief, and the 'Vakils for tlw defence Clsked for 
permission of the Court to reserve their cross-examination 
and were permitted to do so. Quite unaccountably the 
M~lgistrate without giving the defence plt'aclers an oppor­
tunity to cross-examine the prosecution witnesses or to 
call witnesses for the defence under ~ection 208 of Cr. P. C, 
(to which they were entitled, there being an allegation of 
an offence und~r section 436 which was triable excl1sively by 
,a Court of Session) and without even examining aU t~ 
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prosecution witnesseg examined' the accused persons ('a 
procedure that has often been condemned) -framed charges 
against them under sections 147, 379,476 of the I. P. C. To 
this very unusllal procedure the accused persons objected 
but in vain. 

The accused persons applied for copies of the statements 
'of the prosecution witnesses made during the Police investi­
gation, but the Magistrate refused copies without assigning 
any reasons for his refusal. 

On the next day i.e., on the 7th August the defence 
pleaders repeated their objections to the illegal procedure 
in framing the charges, pointing out that the accussed per­
sons had been deprived of their right of discharge under 
se~t.ion 209 uf the Cr. P. c., by the action of the Magistrate 
and applied for 3 weeks' time to move the High Court for a 
transfer of the case to some other Court. Directly this appli­
cation was made, the Magistrate arbitrarily withdrew the 
order of bail and sent the accused persons to Hazllt inspite 
of the representation of the defence that the circumstance3 of 
the case had not changed since the previous day when the 
accused were on bail. 

Immediately after passing this order remanding the 
accused to Hazut the Magistrate left the court at about 12-30 
P. M., and went to his private residence. A petition for bail 
was sent to the Magistrate at his residence but was promptly 
refused. 

The accused persons then moved the Sessions Judge of 
Bhagalpur and were finally released on bail of Rs. 500 
each on the 20th August. 

On the 22nd August before the record of the case came 
ba.ck from the Court of the Sessions Judge, Bhagalpur, where 
it had been sent in connection with the above named appli~ 

cation for bail the Magistrate wanted to proceed with the 
case a.nd on being asked for two weeks' further time he. 
gave only 8 days' time fixing 30th August for the case. 
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The a~cused persons moved the High Court on the ,.8th 
of August and got a rule calling upon the District Magis~ 
trate of B!1agalpur to show cause why the case should not 
be transferred from the court of the Sub-divisional Magistrate 
to some other competent Court. Pending the hearing of the 
rule the High Court directeo all further proceedings in the 
Court of Sub-divisional Magistrate to be stayed. 

On the 30th of August the Muktellr of the accused per~ 
sons filed a petition before the Sub-divisidnal Magistrate in­
forming him of the grant of the rule and stay of proceedings 
by the High Court ano to this petition he attached the 
tclegram which had been sent to him from Calcutta inform­
ing him about the issue of the rule and the stay of proceed­
ings. The Magistrate took no notice of this petition and on 
the same day, in the a bsence of Babll Surjanarayan, one of 
the accuseo persons, C'xamined another witness for the prose­
cution and committed all the accused persons to take their. 
trial in the Sessions Court of BhagdlplIr. This commitment 
order also was made in the absence of the accused. The 
Magistrate attempted to explain their commitment by' 
suggesting that this course W.lS directed by the Sessions 
Jl1dge. 

The High Court issued another rule calling upon the 
District Magistrate of Bhagalpur to show cause why the 
commitment should not be quashed. This rule along with 
thc rule for transfer was heard by Prinsep and Handley, J.J. 
who observed as follows :-" We have no hesitation in 
saying that both the rules should be made absolute. There 
is practically no cause shown as regards the first rule (the 
rule for transfer). With reference to the second rule the 
Deputy Magistrate was clearly wrong in committing Surja'" . 
narayn in his absence and he is under a. complete misappre­
hension in saying that the Sessions Judge had ordered a 
~ummitment. It is illegal to examine an additiona.l witness 

"ft the absenc.e of the accused. A postponement should 
certainly have been granted on the 30tb of August in order 
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that the accused might have an opportunity of cross·examin­
ing the prosecution witnesses, with a view to obtaining,' if 
.possible, a cancellation of the charges and that the Magistrate 
might receive the Qrders of this court respecting the applica­
tion for tr4lnsfer. It wa •. most .injudicio·us of the Ma.gistrate to 
proceed with the case after he haq been crediblr informed 
that a rule had been issued by this court. His precipitate 
action indicates still further his bias against the accused." 

Th~ commitment of the accused to the Sessions Court 
wa~ quashed and the ~ase was transf~rred from the coort of 
the Deputy Magistrate. 

The Hooghly Assault Case-1905 . 
The facts. of this case created much sensation in the town 

and district of Hooghly as the complainant in the case was 
Babu Jotindra Mohan Nundy, a zemindar belonging to the res­
pectable N . .lOdy family of Shahgunge in the town of Hooghly. 

The acclIsed in the case was Mr. C., the then Magistrate 
and Collector 'of Hooghly. The facts were that on the 22nd 
of February 1905, the above named zemindar, while walking 
from his house at Shahgunge to the house of Babu Raj Mohun 
Chatterjea, a medical practitioner in the town of Hooghly, 
-had to cross a bamboo-bridge at the Kalitola burning ghat, 
and just when he was on the bridge he was suddenly accost­
ed and struck by a European (who, he afterwards came 
to know, was the District Magistrate himself). On being. 
struck he ran away, whereupon the said Mr. C. gave chase 
and dealt another blow with his stick on the left side of his 
neck. 

The above named zemindar filed a petition of complaint 
under sees. 352 and 323, 1. P. C. in the court of Mr. D., 
Joint Magistrate of Hooghly against the said Mr. C., Magis­
trate of Hooghly on the very day of the assault: . The ]o~n.: 
Magistrate after examining the complainant p~ . .solemn 
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aflir,m,ltion, recorded the ~ollowing order in the ord~r .. sheet 
"Co'mplainant to prove his case on the 6th March, ,1905:" 

That on the very same day, namely, th.e 22nd of FebmarY'., 
1905, the said Mr. C., the District Mlgistrate, wh'o was himself 
the accus'ed in the above case. recorded the following order 
in the order-,sheet of the above case: 

"I made the annexed note of the occurtence immediate­
ly after it occurred." 

.. I consider that it is l'lltirrly unreaso1lable of the com­
plailla1ft to complain of an assault which he provoked Im4 

I plead thal IIllder Sec. 95 no offi'IU'(! has been committed." 
Thf:" Joint M 19istr.tte will nuke such inquiry as he thinks 
fit and can, if he desires, summon my servant, Golam 
Hyder, who was present and if he thznks that the case silo.ulJ 

come to trial, will sCl/d it to the Ill'arest]. P. having jurisdiction, 
if ill doubt, consult Gov('rIlJJl<'Jlt PINder as to jurisdiction! " 

The High Court was thereafter moved by the complain­
ant abovenamed tor a transfer of the above case from th~ 

file of the Joint M:1!.!;istrate of Hooghly to the file of any 
Magistrate in the District of the 24-Pcq1;anas and' the 
Hon'ble High Court was pleased to issue a Rule. After the 
said Rule was i"sucu Mr. C. compromised the case with the 
complainant. 

Comment on the above case is superfluous. 

Akhileswar Singh's Case-1905 
10, Calcutta Weekly Notes :346 

One Dharma Das Singh Rai, during his life time, made 
a gift of all his properties to his sister's son Akhileswar by a 
registered deed of gift and put him in possession of the pio~ 
perties. Subsequently the said Dharma Das tried to oust 
Akhileswar from the said properties. With this view he made 
an application to the Sub-Divisional Magistrate of Seram., 
]lIGre praYlf!g that AkhiJeswar and some other persons might 
be ;"bouQ,d down under sec. 107, Cr. P. G .. and that a notice , 
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Under $e<:. l4,.i..' ,Cr. P. C. may iss¢e -ag"ainst th~ie persoM 
l'estrainih~ at'ld prohibitihg them from interfering in any way 
with the possession of the s.aid Dkatma Das'. An ex partl 
'ord~r was ther~upon passed under sec. 144.' Cr. P. C: on the 

, " 
22nd SepteI1}ber, I905. Thereupon Akhileswar made an ap-
plication to ,the sub-bivisional Magistrate asking him to 
rescind the order upon which the following order was passed: 
",Police to report under sec. 145. Cr. P. C." Subsequently 
the Sub~Divisional Magistrate passed the following order: 
,"Takid report, under sec. 145, Cr. P. C. I will hold a local 

.enquiry in my cold weather tour." Proceedings being drawn 
up against Akhileswar under sec. 145, Cr. P. C. he was called 
upon to put in his written statement as required by l'aw. In the 
meantime Dharma Das, who practically got the Magistrate to 
initiate proceedings against Akhileswar, died (22nd Nov. 
1905) and on the 1st December Akhileswar put in a petition 
before the Magistrate stating that Dharma Das wa'i dead, 
that ther!! had been no breach of peace, there was none at 
thattime with whom there could be a breach of the peace 
and that it was not possible to have any occaSIOn of 
the breach of the peace wi th a dead man. He therefore 
prayed that the proceedings might be dropped or at least a 
month's time should be given to him to file his written state­
ment. On this application no order was passed. Akhiles­
war now went to Charpore to the house where Dharma Das 
lived before his death (this was a subject-matter of the gift) 
and performed the Sradh ceremony of Dharma Das without 
any disturbance by anyone. On the 7th December, 1905 the 
Sub-Divisional Magistrate of Serampore went to Charpore 
and wished that Akhileswar should remove from the house 
immediately. Akhileswar remonstrated and asked for 
a written order of the Magistrate who said his verbal order 
was quite sufficient. The Magistrate the n ordered Akhileswar 
to remove immediately. Akhileswar was obliged to remov:e 
with his family from the house which was then entered into 
by the Magistrate ~nd some police officers who. put<a Jock on 
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its I/IW':" .~ was" f)t~k{a~~ ~i~· $~.l\':,.A¥lines"~ \~~~. 
p.elled t().'rem'Ovp from the,hoU:se i. tie a~b,is.i~~ijf ~"',W 
eat their 'breakfllst in an adjoinIng 'hut after V1C'ati~ tne 
,house . . S90D after Akh4,eswar brought it td t~e n~tice,o~·t~~ 
Magistr~te that there were family idqIs in the house and ,that 
he was performing the pujas every day. Tpe Magistrate 
paid no heed to this representation. 

The Magistrate then made over (inspite of the remon­
strances of A'khileswar) two out of the four milch cows IQ,ft 
by Dharma DeS to one Katnini, a mistress of Dharma Oat 
and ordered her to occupy the house and also ma,de . ~' 

over to her certain utensils which she identified as bel' 
own, alLhough Akhileswar protested that they were the sub~ 
ject-matter of the deeJ of gifl. The Magistrate next prohibited 
all the tenants of the Bhagjote from paying; the produce rent 
to Akhileswar. It is to be noted that the Magistrate did all 
this by verbal orders ann no written orders were pass,~rl. 

In revisio!1 the High Court held that there was no justi­
fication for the orders in question and therefore set them 
aside. 

Thakur Persad Singh's Case-1905 

10, Calcutta Weekly Note. 175 

There is a bazar called the Girwana Sonepurma in the, 
district of Palamow. Of this the Government was said to be 
a 2 as. proprietor, in respect apparently of some khasmehal 
estatf'. Thakur Persad and his brother had a 2 as. share and 
Tirbani Singh had a 2 as. 17 gundas share and Amar Sing,h, 
whose estate had been taken over by Government under the 
Chota-Nagpur Encumbered E:'.tates Act, and other co-sharers 
had the remaining share. The Collector of Palamow, t~ereforet 
as representing the Court of Wards, had an interest~herefOi) 
in certain shares in the bazar. 

The bazar had been leased out to Chamroo Shahoo, fot' 
one year from 30th September, 1905 to 1st October; i906and 
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apparently a lease setting out the rates at which be 'Was 
entitled to realise tolls was given to him. 

On the 3rd December 1905 Mr. L., the Deputy Commis­
sioner of PalaqlOw acting in his capacity of District Magis­
trate, had Chamroo brought before him and took from him 
hir. lease and took down a stat.ement made by him. 

On the 13th December the same officer apparently exa­
);,llined Dhanuk Dhari Sahoo and took from him what purport­
edto be a copy of the lease for the current year granted to 
Charnroo and also examined Shew Sankar Lall and took·from 
him what purpurted to be a copy of the lease granted for the 
previous year, one DJsl M.ihdlllfl1d d being the lessee of the 
bazar for the saiu year. 

The DepJty CJITI -nissioner then passed an order that 
the case shoulcl be pat up before him on the 18th December 
with a copy of the le.lse grclilteJ to Clu1l1roo. On the 19th 
December he recorJe,i the following onll'!r :-" It appears 
that no cOpy had been kept in the o,liee. In spite of thi;;, from 
information received, it wOLlld appear that there are alllple 
prima/aci/' grounds for believing that an offence unuer sees. 
465 and 468, 1. P. C. (Forgery and Forgery for thc purpose of 
cheating) has bt'en l'Ollllllittcti by Chamroo Shahoo and that 
he has been abetted therein by Thakur Singh, Tirbani 
Singh and Dust Maham,ol'd and other actllal shareholders of 
the Girwana bazar. 1 hereby order that a warrant on a bail 
of Rs. I,OD? ea"h is!>ue 3/;pin-;t each of the abo\'e named men 
for their proLillctioll on the 6th ]dnuary ancl that mcantime, 
the Sllb-Inspector tile a list of witnesses for the Crown. A 
search-warrant for the production of the bazar chowkidar's 
book should be isslled." 

Apparently the C'dse against Chamroo was that he had 
made two additions in his lease adding Hindi figure 1/4 after 
3 seers in the case of the tolls leviable for ghee and grain, 
in two places in the lease. 

Counsel for the accused persons requested the Deputy 
Commissioner to give them copies of the information on 



which he had acted in issuing warrants against them. This 
was refused apparently because no such information existed; 

Two rules were issued by the High Court calling upon 
the D~puty C:>mmisSioner to shew cause why the- proceedings 
instituted against the accused persons under Secs. 465 and 
458/I()9 I. P. C. should not be- quashed as there were no suffi­
cient reasons to justify such a prosecution, or in the alterna­
tive why the case should not be transferred to some other 
competent Court . 

. The Magistrat e Mr. L. in his explanation stated that the 
law nowhere laid down that he was bound to disclose 
the sources of his information before the trial began, he sub­
mitted that the reason for this rule was that the District 
Magistrate held a position that warranted the presumption 
that his action was well judged anLi warranted. 

Their Lordships of the High Court helLi that they could 
not agree with the Magistrate that the law relieved him from 
at least recording the information on which he acted though 
it might not compel him to disclose the sources of that infor­
m3tion. Their Lordships re~retted that the tone of the Magis­
trate's explanation was wantillg in respect both to the High 
Court and to himself. 

Their Lordships further held that the Deputy Com­
missioner as Collector and as representing the Court of Wards 
which was a part proprietor in the bazar and in that capacity 
being a party to the lease granted to Chamroo, was directly in-' 
terested in the proseclition. There was nothing in the record 
to show that the information, whatever it might have been, 
which he received, was not lodged to him as Collector, and 
if that were so, it was open to him as Magistrate to act. on 
that information and proceed to issue warrants against the 
.Xused persons. Practically by' actifl~ in such a 71ny he 'WtlS, 

making himself a judge of his own cast', for the cas.e, s'eemcci' to 
be that he with other co-proprietors granted a lease on certain 
terms to Charhroo cmd that Chamroo had tampered witll that 
lease .. 
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~here ' b'eing :not sufficient evidence on · the record to 

warrant a prosecution of the accused persons/ the proceed­
ings were quashed by the High Court. 

In concluaion their Lordships suggested that jf the Deputy 
Commissioner as representing the Court of Wards desired 

to proceed with the prosecution against any of the accused 
persons; he should follow the ordinary procedure and should 
have a proper complaint lodged stating the information and 
the grounds, upon which it was desired to proceed and this 
might be filed on his beh3lf by the Government pleade, or by 
some other officer subordinate to him as Collector. 

Acting upon this suggestion the Government pleader of 
Palamow presented a petition purporting to be one under 
Sec. 200, Ct'. p, C. ag.lin-;t all the aforesaid accused p ersons 
against whom summons issued under sees. 465 and 458/I09 
I. p. C. Governl1l~nt pleadtr was examined in support of 
his petition. 

The High Court in revision again set aside the proceed­
ings against the accused persons on the ground that the 
complainant in the case, vi:; . the Government pleader had no 
personal knowlc(lge and as none else was examined in 
support of the petition, there was nothing to show that there 
was any case for issuing summons against the accused 
persons and that in Sl1('fl circllnlstances the Court should 
satisfy himself upon proper lll:lterials that a case for issuing 
summons had been made out. 

The Government pleader now applied to the Deputy 
Magistrate ot' l'alamow in whose court the case against the 
remaining accused persons, vi::: ., Chamroo Shahoo and another 
w~s pending, that in view of tht> observations of their 
Lordships of the High Court set forth above (10 C. W. N. 
I090) hefore any further action was taken in the matter, 
the Deputy Magistrate might be pleased to order a judicial 
inquiry into the complaint of the Government pleader 
so as to afford him an opportunity of producing such supple­
mentary evidence as had Leen indicated by their Lordships. 



Thereupon" the case was made over , to a J1.lnJor ~,~~ 
Magistrate for inquiry under Sec. 202 Cr. P. C. and· re~it 
and this Magist~att' havi~g reported that Chamioo was guilty 
of forging table of rates summons again. is'Sued.:against him: 

Chamroo moved the High Court and got a rule oalling 
upon the Deputy Commissioner to show cause wpy the 
proceedings in the prosecution of the petitioner should aot 
be quashed and why in the alternative the case should tIol De 
transferred to some Magistrate of an adjoining districts ·as 
the pet.tion er was not likely to get a fair and im'partiaftrial 
at Palamow. 

This rule was subsequently made absolute by their 
Lordships of the High C.:mrt and the proceedings against 
Chamroo were quashed. 

Their Lordships observed, "The proceedings were com­
menced on the complaint of the Government Pleader and 
he had no personal knowledge of the affair. The judicial 
inquiry result<.>d in a finding to the effect that Chamroo 
was guilty of forging the table of rates. But there are no 
material s on which the judicial inquiry is based so far a10 
we can gather. Apart from this there was no complaint under 
Sec. 200 Cr. P. C. properly so called on which a judicial 
inq \I iry could be directed. The proceedings were illegal and 
we therefore set them aside." 

Surendra Nath Banerjee's Case-1906 
10, Calcutta Weekly Note. 106:a 

00 the 14th and 15th April, 1906 the Bengal Provincial 
Conference was to have held its sittings at Barisal and in 
order to a ttend its meetings a large number of educated and 
influential gentlemen went as delegates from all parts of 
Bengal to Barisal. One' of these was Babu Surendra .Nath 
Banerjee who is well known throughout India. It may be 

. mentioned for the benefit of our Europea~ readers that 
Babu Surendra Nath is the editor of the Bengaiee, (a Jead .. 
ing daily English newspaper published in Calcutta], 
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rhere b-elng not sufficient evidence on, the record to 
.warrant a prosecution of the ' accused persons, the proceed­
ings were quashed by the High Court. 

In concluiion their Lordships suggested that if the Deputy 
Commis'sioner as representing the Court of Wards desired 

to proceed with the prosecution against any of the accused 
persons, he should follow the ordinary procedure and should 
hav~" a proper complaint lodged stating the information an'd 
the grounds upon which it W.lS desircu to proceed and this 
might be filed on his beh:.tlf by the Government pleader or by 
,$ome other officer subordinate to him as Collector. 

Acting upon this suggestion the Government pleader of 
Palamow presented a petition purporting to be one under 
Sec. 200, Ct', p, C. ag.1in~l all the afoiesaitl accused persons 
against whom summons issued under sees. 465 and 4'58/109 
1. P. C. Governm~nt pleader was examined in support of 
his petition. 

The High Court in revision again set aside the proceed­
ings against the accuseJ persons on the grOLlnd that the 
complainant in the case, Vii!. the Government pleader had DC) 

personal knowledge and as none else was examined in 
support of the petition, there was nothing to show that there 
was any case for issuinl! summons against the accused 
persons and that in SUdl circlIfIlstances the Court should 
satisfy himself upon proper materials that a case for issuing 
summons had been made out. 

The Government pleader now npplied to the Deputy 
Magistrate of Palamow in whose COllrt the case against the 
remaining accused persons , viz., Chamroo Shahoo and another 
was pending, that in view of the observations of their 
Lordships of the High Court set forth above (10 C, w. N~ 
1090) before any further anion was taken in the matter, 
the Deputy Magistrate might be pleased to order a judicial 
inquiry into the complaint of the Government pleader 
$0 as to afford him an opportunity of producing such supple­
mentary eviden(:e as had been indicated by their Lordships . . 



Thereupon... the case waS made ove; to a Jqrtior Deiuty' 
Magi.strate for inquiry under Sec. 202 Cr. P. C. arid rep<>rt 
and this Magistrate having reported that Chamroo was' guilt,. 
of forging table of rates summons again is'Sued • .against him: 

Chamroo moved the High Court and got a rule calling 
upon the Deputy Commissioner to show cause why the 
proceedings in the prosecution of the petitioner sho~ld not 
be quash ed and why in the alternative the case should oat be 
transferred to some Magistrate of an adjoining districts as 
the pet~tion er w<ls not likely to get a fair and im-partial trial 
at Palamow. 

This rule was subsequently made absolute by their 
Lordships of the High COllrt and the proceedings against 
Chamroo were quashed. 
" Their Lordships observed, "The proceedings were com­
menced on the complaint of the Government Pleader and 
he had no personal knowledge of the affair. The judicial 
inquiry resulted in a finding to the effect that Chamroo 
was guilty of forging the table of rates. But there are no 
material s on which the judicial inquiry is based so far as 
we can gather. Apart from this there was no complaint under 
Sec. 200 Cr. P. C. properly so called on which a judicial 
inqu iry could be directed. The proceedings were illegal and 
we therefore sct them aside." 

Surendra Nath Banerjee's Case-1906 
10, Calcutta Weekly Note. 1063 

On the 14th and 15th April, 1906 the Bengal Provincial 
Conference was to have held its sittings at Barisal and in 
order to a ttend its meetings a large number of educated aDd 
influential gentlemen went as delegates from aU parts of 
Bengal to Barisal. One'of these was Babu Surendra ,Natb 
Banerjee who is well known throughout India. It may be 
mentioned for the benefit of our Europea~ readers that 
Babu Surendra Nath is the editor of the Bengalee, (a lead ... 
ing daily English newspaper published in Calcutta), 
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Chairman of the north Barractq)ore Municipality, Secre-­
tary to the Indian Association and was for several years 

'an elected member of the Bengal Legislative Council and 
was presiden~ of the Indian National Congress more than 
once. Mr. A. RasuI, M. A., B. C. L. (Oxon), the well-known 
Mahomedan Barri~ter of the Calcutta High Court, was the 
President of the Conference. The President was also accom­
panied by his wife, an well-educated European lady. 

In order to conduct the President of the Conference to the 
pandal where the Conference was to be held, with thp. cere­

,;mony usual on such occasions Babu Surendra Nath and 
many other delegates assembled at a private compound 
known as Raja Bahadur's Haveli at Barisal on the afternoon 
of the 14th April. From there the President accompanied by 
hi~ wife started in a carriage for the Conference pandal and 
Babu Surendra Nath and other delegates followed the carri­
age on foot in rows of two or three. After they had proceeded 
about 100 yards, one of the delegates came running up to 
Babu Surendra Nath and informed him that the police 
were indiscriminately assaulting with lathis the delegates 
who were some way behind. Babu Surenura Nath went 
back to find that the information was true and on meeting 
Mr. K., the District Superintendent of Police on the spot, told 
him "Why are you bC'ating these men. They have done 
nothing wrong. If you think they have done anything wrong 
you may arrest them. I am willing to take the whole 
responsibility on myself. You may arrest me if YOU like." 
On this Babu Surcnura Nath was arrested by Mr. K. without 
being told on what charge and for what offence he was 
arrested. Thereupon two other gentlemen, the Hon'ble Babu 
Bhupendra Nath Bose, an eminent solicitor of the Calcutta 
High Court and a member of the Bengal Legislative Council 
and Babu Moti L:tl Ghose, Editor of the Amrita Bazar Patrika, 
(another leading daily newspaper published in Calcutta), 
who were also delegates and present with Babu Surendra 
,!'lath, offerred themselves to be arrested when they were to~cl 
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by !\ft. K. that his ,orden w~ to attest Babu Sl1reD~ 
Nath alone. Babu Surenclra Nath was then taken to the' 
house of Mr. E., the District Maiistrate of Back~rganj. He 
was accompanied by lJabu Behari Lal Ray, an honorary Maw 
gistrate and Zamindar, Babu Aswini Coomar Dutt, Zamind.&r 
ud proprietor of a first grade College at Barisal and Pandit 
Kali Prosonno Kabyabisarad, Editor of a leading vernacula.r~ 
newspaper published in Calcutta. Babus Behari Lal and 
Aswini Coomar accompanied Babu Surendra Nath into Mr. 
S.'s rOOf'lf who at once shouted out at Babus Behari La} and 
A$.wini Coomu, <' Get away, you are not properly dressed. 
I won't be in<;ulted, you have not got pIIgris on" and these 
gentlemen left the room. B:tbu SurenJra Nath was drawing 
a chair in the room to seat himself when Mr. E. suddenly 
shouted in an offensively loud tone, "Stand up, you are a 
prisoner." Babu Surendra Nath replied that he had not come 
there to be insulter{ and he remained standing. The Magis­
trate then began recording Mr. K.'s statement which chiefly 
consisted of answers to the questions put to him by-the 
M1.gistrate himself. No infornntlon was given to Babu 
Surendra Nath as to the charge he was called upon to answer 
or for which he had been brought before him nor was told 
for what offence he was being tried. While taking down 
Mr. K.'s statement the Magistrate said, "This is disgraceful," 
referring to the conduct of Babu Surendra Nath as also to 
that of Babus Behari Lal and Aswini Coomar (who according 
to the Magistrate were not decently dressed not having had 
hats on when they came into the Magistrate's room.) Babu 
Suretldra Nath protested against the Magistrate's remark as 
one that ought not to have come from the court. Whereupon 
tbe Magistrate said in a loud voice, "Keep quiet. This is con­
tempt of court and 1 shall draw up contempt proceedings 
against you." The Magistrate thf'n wrote something on a 
J>iece of paper which was not re ... d over to Babu Suren .. 
dra" Nath nOr was the purport stated to him and said to 
,Babu Surendra Nathr " You arc fined Rs. 200 for contempt of 
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court~; Then at the suggestion of another European Magis­
trd.te who Was in the room Mr. E. informed Eabu Suren<ka 
Nath that if.he apologis~d the fine would be remitted, but to 
this Babu Surendra Nath did not agree saying he had done 
nothing wrong. The District Magistrate in his explanation to 
the High Court afterwards stated that in the mean time, thato 
is to say, after taking Mr. K.'s statement and before fining 
Babu Surendra Nath for contempt as aforesaid, he drafted 
an order fixing the case for the next day and ordering the 
release of the accused on bail, but that he ·did not 
proceed with the order (the reason as to why he did was not 
explained). Immediately after passing the aforesaid sentence 
of fine upon R;Jbu Smendra Nath the Magistrate drew up 
proceedings against B:lbu Surcntlra Nath under sec. 107 Cr. 
P. Code directing him to give security for keeping the pface. 
The order directing security was at once made absolute and 
Babu Surendra Nath was asked to produce his surety. On 
Babu Behari Lal Ray offering to stand surety and Babu 
Surendra Nath protesting that he could not be bound down 
by an executive order and that a judicial order was neces­
sary, nothing further was done in the matter that day and 
Babu Slirendra Nath never heard of it again. 

The Magistrate now took up and finished recording Mr. 
K.'s statement which had yet remained unfinished. It 
appears from BJbu Surendra Nath B3nerjee's petition and 
affidavit in the High Court that the Magistrate did not record 
Mr. K.'s statement that when Mr. K. saw Babu Surendra 
Nath, he was doing nothing and was not shouting Bande 
Mataram,-apparcntly because such statement was favor­
able to the accused. B:tbu Surendra Nath was now asked 
what he had got to say. He made a statement and prayed 
for an adjournment in order to have legal assistance to 
cross-examine Mr. K. and to enter upon his defence. The 
Magistrate refused the adjournment inspite of the fact that 
the day was a close holiday. 
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The Magistrate then told Babu Surel\dra Nath that Ire 
was fined Rs. 2:)0 under sec. I8$ I. P. Code for disobedienc~, 
of an ord3r duty promulgated by a public servant, 

There was an appeal to the Sessions Judge of Backerganj . ' 

against the conviction for contempt of Court and another 
against the conviction under sec. 188 1. P. Code. The ap­

·peal a!!;ainst the conviction for contl'mpt was dismissed and 
with reference to the other appt:'al the case was sent back 
tn the first Court for the cross-examination of Mr. K. and for 
taking jurther evidencl1. Rlbu Surendra Nath moved the 
High COllrt again,.;t tho conviccion for contl-mpt (ff Court. The 
conviction wao> set aside. tn the contempt of Court pro,:­
('eedings re.II.! before the Di"tnc1 l\bgi..,trate ofBackerganj 
was oaly :10> follow~-"Rlbu SnrclIdr,l N<lth produced before 
JTIS as a prisoner arrested in coursnof an affray with the Police 
was r<'p<:atedly ordered by me to keep silence while 1 was 
p.tssing order in his case al'tor the caSH was decided. As he 
disobeyed (T. E. 17-4) I ordered him nnder sec. 480 Criminal 
Proccllure Code to pay under seL'. 228 L P. Code a fine of 
Rs. 200 or in ck'Llult to g;o to jail for a week T. E. 14-4-06 
given an opportunity for apoJo~ising but refuse::.. T. E. 
14-4-06." 

Thcf(~ was nothing cbe nil the record excq)t the above, 
the table of contenb and the title page. The judgment of 
the Sessions Judge was subsequently added to the record. 

"Vith reference to the word,~ "As he disobeyed T. E. 
17-4" which wen: intL'Tpoll1tcd (i.i'. added illegally in the 
absence of the accused) the High Court (MiUra and Holm­
wood J. J.) were pleased to hold as follow~;r-

"In considering this case we must omit from the pro­
ceedings the worJs "As he disobeyed T. E. 17-4" as they were 
added and added very improperly three days later viz on the 
17th April. No Magistrate can add to or alter the proceedings 
()f judgment after they are signed and published. It is speci., 
any irregular when made in the absence of the accused and 
without notice to him, 
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With reference to the conviction for contempt of .Court 
tbe High Court held that the conviction was illegal and the 
procedure adopted was bad all throughout. About the 
omission of the Magistrate to record the necessary particulars 
the High Court observed: 

"The directions contained in sec. 481 of the Cr. P. Code( 
are clearly mandatory and the omission to record the parti· 
culars mentioned in sec. 48r has always been held to be 
fatal to the proceedings. A full and clear record as contem· 
plated by sec. 481 is not only a guarantee of the €oolness 
and judicial temper of the judge but also affords materials 
for the appeallate court to proceed on. It is conceded an'd 
it cannot but be conceded that the proceedings of the District 
Magistrate in this case are too laconic and contravene the 
directions of the law." 

The Barisal Delegates' Assault Case-lgo6 
It would appear from B.llm Sllrendra Nath Banerjea's 

case that the Police indiscriminately beat with lathis the 
delegates who had gone to Barisal to attend the Bengal 
Provincial Conference of 1906. This beating was in the 
presence and under the direction of Mr. K., the District 
Superintendent, Mr. H., his Assistant Superintendent and 

',several other police officers of rank. The assault on 18th 
April 1<}06 on some of the delegates necessitated their 
r~moval to the hospital and some wele thrown into a road· 

. side tank after bt:ing assaulted. 
Mr. Chaudhuri appeared before the Senior Deputy Magis­

trate, Baht! J. K. G. of Barisal to make an application for pro· 
cess on behalf of Fani Bhusan Banerji, Brajendra Lal Ganguli 
and other delegates who had been severely assaulted by the 
Police on the way to the Conference pavilion. The court was 
crowded to suffocation. Counsel, in opening the case, sub­
mitted a written petition of complaint, and submitted that 
after the occurrence those assaulted went to the Thana to 
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lodge a con:tplaint. The Police, however, refused to record 
the" first infonnation, and referred the complainants ~ .. the 
Court. He therefore applied for process 'againsttbe accused 
who would be identified. He also applied for facilities for 
the identification of others, as the complainants had come 
from Nuddea, Sylhet and other districts. 

Court.-The standing order on me is to record the com~ 
plaints and send them up to the Magistrate. 

Counsel.-Such standing orders are not known to law. 
Gourt.-My power of receiving complaints come from the 

Magistrate. 
Counsel.-As Magistrate, you are to follow the legal 

procedure, I cannot take notice of any standing order not i~t: 
accordance with law. 

Court.-Two accused are Europeans, I can't try them. 
Counsel.-You may not try them but you can isslle 

process against them. You can hold an inquiry yourself or 
depute another officer for the purpose. 

Court :-Have you no objection to the case being inquired 
by the Inspector of Police? 

Counsel.-I would prefer 3 Deputy Magistrate. 
Court.-The order delegating power to me by the Magis­

trate is that I am to record the complaints and then refer to 
the Magistrate. I understand he wishes to withdraw the case 
from my file. My duty is of a clerical nature. That is what 
I have been ordered to do in this matter. My hands are not 
quite free. 

Counsel.-Of course I quite appreciate your difficulties 
alld I quite sympathise with you. I submit to this procedure 
under protest. 

After this the three complainants were examined. 
Fani Bhusan stated that Mr. K. had assaulted him. 

About twenty-five constables were beating him. He saW' 
Chitta Ranjan beaten. He himself was thrown into the taok. 

Braiendra stated he was at the gate of the Raja Bah~dUrt~ .. 
compound when the Police charged him and other dek~· 
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;;v.ith .lathis. In trying to' protect hios head, his hand wat 
injuted. He was struck on the head, a'Ild he fell down bleed­
i~g and was carried inside and attended by a doctor. He was. 
then taken to the Thana where enquiry was refused. He was 
next taken to the hospital. The Assistant Surgeon dressed 
his wounds. 

The third complainant, Satis Chander Mukherjee, stated 
that he was carrying copies of the presidential speech wi,th 
instructions not to part with any till it was actually delivered. 
One Europe:lll Police officer on horseback pressed him 
against the hedges on the road~side and snatched away some 
copies despite his protest. 

After the examination, Counsel asked for process. 
The Court .-The onler of the Magistrate is to submit the 

papers to him. 
Counsel :-Bdore doing so, you arc bound to issue process 

as there is a prima jacie case before you. You must record an 
order either under scctiC!l1 202 or section 204 before sending 
the records to the Magistrate. 

Court.-l shall only submit the reconls to him for orders 
without any remarks of my own. 

Counsel.-I object to that as it is contrary to law. 
Court :-You may state your objection in the petition, I 

shall put it in with the records. 
After this, the recorus were sent to the Magistrate's house 

through the Peshk~r. Counsel, the pleaders, complainants 
.and witnesses accompanied the Peshkar and went to the 
Magistrate's private room. 

The Peshkar returned with the following order, noted on 
the petition :-" Complaints dismissed and struck aft." 

Fani Bhusan Banerjee, one of the complainants, now 
moved the High Court against this extraordinary order of the 
Magistrate dismissing his complaint and prayed for an 
inquiry into the m:ltter. Their Lordships held that the 
action of the District Magistrate was in contravention of the 
pw and the direction to the Deputy Magistrate to submit all 



cmnplaints to the Distr~ Magistrate for passing QrdeNfw •. ' 
cleilrly iJlegal. The ·case.~ was sent back to the D~I,1:t1 
Magistrate to be dealt with according to law. 

On the case coming back to the Deptlty Magistrate, 
he took some evidence but dismissed the complaint illegally.' 

Once again the matter went up to the High Court when 
their Lordships observed: "We have tried too much of 
Barisal Judicial dishonesty," and, while directing a further 
inquiry into the matter, transferred the case to Khulna, it 

neigrlbouring District for trial. 

Rash Behari Mondol's CaSe-1908 
Indian Law Reports, 35 Calcutta, 1016 

Babu Rash Behari Mondol was a Zemindar of Madhe­
pura in the District of Bhagalpore and owned considerable 
property there. In 1901 some unplc;;tsantness arose between 
him and Babu S., the Sub-llivisional Magistrate of Madhepura,. 
and shortly after proceedings under sec. 107 Cr. P. C. were 
instituted against his servants by the said Magistrate wHich 
~nded in their being discharged on the case being transferred 
to another Magistrate for trial. 

In December, 1905 the uncle of Babu S. hecame the Sub­
divisional Magistrate of Madhepura an d Bahu Rash Behari 
became involved in criminal prosecutions instituted by the 
said Magistrate in 1906 and 1907 which were transferred to 
Monghyr and ended ultimately in his favour. 

On January 17, 1908 a complaint was laid before the same 
Magistrate by one Tufani Shahu against Babu Rash Behari 
under sees. 330, and 342 of the I. P. C. (voluntarily 
causing hurt to extort confession and to compel restdtation 
of property and wrongful confinement). This case was trans .. 
ferred by the High Court to Monghyr for trial. It may: I1e 
noted that the order of the transfer of cases in the aforesaid 
instances was made by the High Court so that Babu Itail' 
Behari might get a fair and il1,1partial trial which the H'irtl 
Court Was of opinion would not be had at Madhepura OWiDlt:"t.e 
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the attitude of the District and Sub:'divisional Ml.gistrates. On 
February 16, 19~5, Mr. L., the District Ml.gistrate of Bha.gal­
pore, who, it was alleged, was encamped about two miles from 
Babu Rash Behari's place of residence, issued search­
warrants and caused a search of his house and of his 
kutcharies at other places and of the houses of some of his 
servants to be made by the police who seized and removed a 
large quantity of papers connected with his zemindary. 
These papers were kept in the Sub-divisional Office at Madhe­
flora. On the 28th instant Babu Rash Behari moved m. L., 
the District Magistrate for the return of the documents taken 
by the Police, alleging that there were settlement papers and 
other documents among them which were necessary for the 
f'urpOSI" of certain pending and contemplated civil suits. 
The District Magistrate, by his order dated the next day, 
directed that such papers as were not required for the purpose 
of the ooquiries about to be made, might be returned, but if 
any such paper was·considered by the Inspector of Police as 
essential for the purpose of the enquiries, Babu Rash 
Behari was to get a certified copy of it. He also noted 
that Babu Rash Behari's pleader had assented to this arrange­
ment. 

On April II, Babu Rash Behari applied to the Sub­
divisional Officer of Madhepura for the unconditional return 
of the papers disclaiming any authority, on the pleader's 
part to accept the condition imposed by the District 
Magistrate. On the 15th April Dabu Rash Behari sent a 
letter through a Calcutta attorney to Mr. L., the District 
Magistrate, containing a notice under sec. 424 of the Cr. P. C. 
alleging that the search-warrants had been issued mali­

ciously and illegally with the intention of oppressing and 
harassing him. On the 20th April, Babu Rash Behari received 
in Calcutta a notice, dated the 15th, from the Sub~divisional 
Officer of Madhepura, to take back all his papers, wIiicb 
Kad been &eized. A notice signed by the Sub-divisional 
Officer, dated the 26th, was served on a servant of Babu 
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Ruh Behari at Madhepura intimating that the delivery 
of the papers would be made on the 29th at Murho. On 
the same date, the Sub-divisional Officer accompauied by 
a D~puty M,lgistrate, the Sub-Registrar, the inspector of 
Police and others went to Babu Rash Behari's house at ( 
MJrho and 77 bundle~ of pfl.pers were counted out in the 
p~~sence of a servant of Babu Rash Behari and a receipt taken. 
Just after the delivery was made th~ Deputy Magistrate then 
and there read out seven search-warrants issued by the Dis­
trict Magistrate the day before ,lnd all the bundle:. were put 
back in boxes and loaded on three carts and a police guard 
W.lS left in ell ngc of the same at Babu Ruh Behari's 
d,l"Wl,~/I. 0.1 llll' following three day5 the Deputy Magi5trate 
came and In .. pcctcd some of the paper:; and took them away 
leaving the rest behind and removing the gnard. 

It appeared from the order-sheot that the District Magis­
trate acting on the information of one Hansi Mondol, reoeived 
on the 14th Febrtlary, which he had duly recorded, took cogni­
S3nce on the 23th April under sec. 190 (i) (d of the 1. P. C. of 
an offence l1nd~r sec. 420 I. P. C. alleged to have been 
committed by Rlbu Rash Bohari and direr-tell the issue of 
a search-w:lrr.Hlt for the production of a certain document. 
This delay in taking cO ,~ni<;ancc is unusual and oxtraO'rdi­
nary nor is it usual for a District Magistrate to take 
cognisance of offences or hear complaints. There were six 
other orders of the same date by the same Magistrate 
in which he purported to have received informations 
(which were also recorded) from !ix other persons, and 
took cognisance of them under sec. 190 (i) (c) against Babu 
Rash Behari, under sees. 384, 384/51 1,403,420,505,506 of the 
I. P. C. respectively. In each of the six orders he direct­
ed the issue of search-warrants, and summonses were issued 
in all cases and the 9th May was fixed for hearing of the cues. 
Babu Rash Behari failing to appear on this date the District 
Magistrate directed hi::. prosecution under sec. 174 I. P. C., 
but this order was set aside by the High Court by con5ent~, 

" ' 
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Babu Rash Behari applied for copies of the informations 
against him but was only furnished with copies of the 
order-sheets which did not contain the informations asked for. 
i' The Higli Court WlS moved for a transfer of the cases 
to some other district on the ground that Babu Rash Behari 
would not get a hir and impartial trial before any officer at 
Bhagalpur. B:.1t the High Court ordered that a special officer 
ShOllld be deputed to deal with cases at Bhagalpur. 

It may be noted that Babu Rash Behari was subjected to 
yariQui other harassing proceedings and his whole trouble 
ceased on his consenting to be a disqualified proprietor and 
making over the management of his estate to the Court of 
Wards. 

Rajendra Narayan Singh's Case-1912 
16, Calcutta Law Journal, 467 

Rajendra Narayan Singh, an elderly gentleman of about 
51 years of age, who was a Zemindar with an annual income 
of Rs. 25,000 to 30,000 and an Honorary Magistrate of 20 years' 
standing, moved the High Court and obtained a rule call­
ing upon the District Magistrate of Bhagalpore to show 
cause why the proceedings, under sec. IlO of the Cr. P. C. 
drawn up against him, should not be quashed as the facts 
alleged against him, dill not fall within the scope of that 
section or in the alternative why the case should not be trans­
ferred to some other district. 

The substance of sec. 110 Criminal Procedure Code is 
that whenever a Magistrate is informed that any person within 
his jurisdiction is (i) a habitual robber, house-breaker, or 
thief or (ii) a habitual receiver of stolen property knowing 
the same to be stolen or (iii) habitually protects or harbours 
thieves or aids in the concealment or disposal of stolen pro­
perty or (iv) habitually commits mischief, extortion, or cheat­
ing or counterfeits coins, currency notes, or stamps or at­
tempts so to do or (v) habitually commits or attempts to com­
mit or abets the commission of, offences involving • 



breach of the peace or (vi) is so desperate and dallgetQUS 
as to render his being at large without security hazardous· to 
the community, such Magistrate may require the person to 
show cause why he should not be ordered to exec~te • 
bond, with sureties, for his good behaviour for su(:h period, 
not exceeding three years, as the Magistrate thinks fit to· fix. 
This section is intended for habitual bad characters and 
habitual offenders. 

The proceedings drawn up against Babu Rajendra Nara­
yan se~ forth all the grounds ;"or a prosecution, as are mention­
ed in sec. no and were ba5ed upon a police report, dated May 
14. 1912 in which the polic.:' charged the petitioner with asso­
ciation with proved d.lC'oits, and bad characters. The report 
g3ve a list of 16 cases of (tlcoity, wrongful confinement, 
theft etc. fronl r891 to 1910 anc! a list of 5 cases of dacoity, 
wrongful confinemcnt and assault within a period of 20 years 
ending in 19II in which the petitioner Babu Rajendra was 
sn,:,pected to hav~ Llk\'n part. The Police report further stated 
tInt the atklltioll of the authorities was drawn to the atrocitie:o 
of the accused in tile year 1908 and after an inquiry set on 
foot hy th,~ Di:"trict l\Llgi!;trate of Bha~alpore, he was spared 
the pro-;ccution on his promising to behave properly in future. 
No conviction in any case was alleged against Babu 
Rajendra. 

The petitioner, B.lbu Rajendra in his petition to the High 
Court, stated that his troubles arose owing to the displeasure 
of the District Magistrate due to his brother's helping one 
Rash Behari Mondol when that gentleman was 'prosecuted 
by the District authorities as also for his refusal to appoint 
a E:uopean m:mager nominated by the District authorities. 

The Rule came on for hearing before CarndtdI and 
Imam, }. J. After hearing the arguments in the case the 
learned Judges differed, Carnduff J. being of opinion 
that the rule ought to be discharged and Imam, J. b&in~ 
inclined to make the rule absolute. The matter was 
therefore referred w a third Judge, Mookerjee J. w~ 



agteed with Imam J. 10 holding that there was nQ !Ustl" 
ticaUon for drawing up the proceedings against \he petitione.r. 
k It appeared, that on the 26th February 1908 the District 
Magistrate :addressed a letter to the petitioner asking him 
to resign the post of Honorary Magistrate as it was un­
desirable that he liihould continue to hold his post on accouOi 
of the past and the then exiliiting tension between the peti_ 
tioner and his tenants. In reply the petitioner submitted a 
representation in which he prayed that the Magistrate 
might reconsider the matter and change his opinion. ThilO 
had no effect and on the 30th March 1<)08 the Sub­
divisional OlIicer of Supaul (petitioner's Sub-division) 
recorded an order that in view of the strained relations 
between B.1bu Rajendra and his tenants, he should not attend 
the sitting of the Bench, till amicable rebtions were restored 
between him and his tenants. It was expressly stated how­
everthat thl!re was no intention to ca'St any slur on the Babu 
Sh:lheb and tile object of the order was to maintain "the 
dignity and lofty attribllte which the title of Hon®rary 
M:i~istrate must confer upon those who enjoy the high privi­
lege of sittin~ in thJ.t honourable position." After this order the 
petitioner submitted a representation on 22nd May 1908 to the 
District Magistrate Mr. L. in which he wanted to establish 
that the charge of oppression of his tenants was, if not wholly, 
unfounded, groisly cxaggerated, and that the only thing 
that could be said Was that thf'TC were several rent 
suits pcnding between him and his tenants. Steps went 
now taken for the institution of proceedings against the 
petitioner und~r sec. 110 of the Cr. P. C. and more than 
200 witnesses were examined by the Sub-diviSIOnal 
Officer for this purpose but the matter was dropped on the, 
petitioner'S agreeing to appoint a competent European 
manager. In the Administration Report of the District, the 
District Magistrate stated with reference to one Baf1u R,ash 
Behari MondoI (already referred to as the person who was 
helJlled by the brother of Rajendra Babu) that he was forc~ 

: " 
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tln"(lugh the kno.vledce that he could - n()t escape eOdviCti~ 
fOf;' forgery, to apply to be declared a disqualified- pr~ 
prietor and it is there added that Babu Rajendra NaraI.a, 
Singb through fear of similar criminal ~ases agaitst' 
him voluntarily appointed a reliable European manager 
and cut himself off from all management. 

On the 12th November, [908, Rajendra Narayan Singh _ 
phced the management of his estate in the hands of t' 

E:uopean manager approved by the District authorities. 
After the app:Jintment of ;\1r. Brae as nnnager mJ.tters weot­
on with apparent smoothne.,;s for about a year. On th~ -14th­
Septernhcr, 1909. how,'ver, the Sub-divisional Magistrate wrote 
to the petitioner a lettl'r in which h9 complained that the 
reforms in tro,luced by the manager has been nullified by his 
intrigues and W..lrnBU him as to the consequences of a revival 
of t~l~ oU fri~'tio:l. Til') pditi.:>:l~r interviewed the Sub­
uivision:ll M Igi.;tLlte anJ tl16 new District Mlgistrat. 
Mr. H. and m.ltter~ procoeded as befrJrc till 16th Aprn~ 
1l)10. 0,1 tlut dtte the Di..,trict M.lgistLlte wrote tr) him, 
alll~ging his interference with the tenantry and with the 
management of the estate by the Europe,lQ manaier, 
Mr. Brae. It WdS further stated that the manager 
was not allowed a frc,'lnld. The petitioner, thereupon, 
complained to the District :YLlgistr.lte abo1Jt the conduct and 
management of Mr. Brae who apparently submitted a 
statelUent to the M 19istrdte wilD thereup'Jn wr:Jte to tbe peti .. 
tioner again 011 10th M,IY, I9ID and in this letter the Magis .. 
tote remind:lll the petitioner tl13.t the sale reason for Mr. 
Brae's app:Jintment and the dropping for the time being, ofe 

pro:eedings under sec. lID, W:1S that the causes of friction 
might bs rem:Jved by the aPPlliol:nent of a European­
man~ger who should be allow:!(1 a fre:: hand. The Distdct 
M.lgistrate, Mr. H. Llrthcr remind')d the petttioner' i~ 
t,is letter th3t the petitioner had made' a deti~~ 
prO'll.lS~ to his predecessor Mr. L., in consequenc~; :-:-flI. 
which the proceedings agairlst the petitioner were Itcta: 



~a, ,I aoey.nee ; then followed a:: tnreat that should tht 
~tlonet faU to keep his promise these proceedings 
wouldlbe at once revived. On receipt of this letter the 
P~titioner ask~d for a copy of the report of Mr. Brae; this met 
1rit'h a prompt refusal on the 6th June, 1910. 

Then followed an incident which indicates that the 
relation between the petitioner'and the authorities was con­
siderably strained. During the r~ins of 1910 the river Kosi 
was flooded and the houses of the petitioner were inundated; 
~ appealed and prayed in vain to the manager and.to the 
Sub-divisional Magistrate that he might be allowed to re­
m:>ve to one of his kutch'Hies. This request was refused 
on the 5th July, 1910. Shortly after this incident, Mr. Brae 
saddenly resigned anf! according to the petitioner's 
statement he resigned without rendering accounts to 
him. On the 2Jth October, 1910, the Sub-divisional 
Mallistrate asked the petitioner to appoint Mr. Mussle­
back in ,the place of Mr. Brae. The petitioner did not 
accept the suggestion and appointed one Mr. Landale as 
his manager. The result was that on the 24th January, 1911 

the Sub-divisional Magistrate wrote to him a letter in which 
he called upon him to explain at once why Mr. Landale had 
been appointed manager without the sanction and authority 
of the Collector. The petitioner was next asked by the 
Collector to retire from his estate and to get the names of his 
sons registered in the pl::tce of his own in the Collectorate, 
This suggestion of compulsory abdication could not however 
be carried into effect owing to legal difficulties in the way. 
Matters continued in this state till the closing months of 
19II, when the petitioner foand it necessary to dismiss Mr. 
Landale and appointed Babu Tej Narayan Singh, a retired 
police official as his manager. This appointment of Babu 
Tej Narayan Singh was according to the District Magistrate 
'Mr. D. a contravention of the condition of dropping of PfO~ 
(:eedings under sec. no of the Cr. P. C. in 1908 namely, "the 
'appointment of a competent European manager," and the 
proceedings under sec. 1I0 Cr. P. C. were therefore drawnup. 



f ~J. l 
1'ht itigh Court ~'held that the proceedings . draw.-"r 

agaiftSt the petitioner under sec. 110 were not hflnd. fidf .:'.d · 
the rule was therefore made absolute. In the c:oneludint 
portion of his judgment Mookerjee J. observecl".: '~The very 
fact that in 1908 the District authorities were of opinion 

I that if Rajendra appointed a competent European 
manager, proceedings under sec. lIO might be safely aban­
doned, indicates plainly that at that time there could have 
been nothing against him of a really serious character and... 
this view is confirmed by the treatment accorded to him by the 
authorities during the time which followed-a period of more 
than three years of strict discipline ail it were passed 
under the guidance and control of a European Manager. 
The fact that he has recently refrained from appointing 
a European manager, does not render him liable 
to proceedings under sec. IIO, the salutary provisions of 
which were enacted by the legislature with the purpose of 
protecting society from habitual offenders. They were un­
questionably never intended to be applied to coerce landlords, 
however recalcitrant they might be, to adopt methods of 
management of their estate-the efficacy of which very in­
discreetly perhaps they might not appreciate." 

The Chapra Case-r899 
In August 1899, Mr. T., the officiating District Magistrate 

of Chapra, issued orders to Zamindars and ryots to repair 
certain bunds. No remuneration was to be paid for the 
work or in other words the work was to be done by 
forced labour and orders were issued to the Police to' 
get the people to do the work. On the 19th Augu&t, 
Mr. C., an Assistant Superintendent of Police and Mr. ~ 
Ute District Engineer went to a village called Fuhra~' 

wbeat up recruits for the work on the bund. Arnon, t~, 
villagers was one Nursing Singh, a constable attached to ·~: 
la1paiauri Police (another district) then on a.lck .l~~~ 
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--If.,sing refused this fOrGed labour particularly as earth .. 

,,«k is considered disgraceful by his castemen (he was a 
high caste Rajput) and he also pleaded ill-health. Mr. C. 
~hreatened to procure Nursing's dismissal from the police 
sefvice for refusing to work on the bund and on this Nursing 
was alleged to have snapped his fingers in Mr. C.'s face and 
said that he did not care for Mr. C.'s thre·ats. This story 
was however disbelieved by the Sessions Judge. 

Mr. C. then seized this man by his shoulders, turned him 
ro'und, kicked his bottom and told him to go away. Nursing 
then retreated two or three yards and then it was alleged 
ran at Mr. C. Mr. S. hit him on the head with a rattan 
and Mr. C. struck him on the face with his fist causing to fall 
against at once. It was further alleged that Nursing, then 
called out to the villagers to use lath is. On bejng hit by 
Mr. C;::. for the third time the man fell down when Mr. 
C. sat on the man and thrashed him soundly. Mr. S. gave 
the mall 6 or 7 cuts with his rattan on his bottom and back. 
On a villager interfering Mr. C. let go Nursing who after 
being severely hammered in this way eiOcaped into the 
thicker part of the village. After a time a constable wat> 
'Sent after Nursing and he was forced to work on the 
bund for a short while. He was however let go on his 
providing a subiOtitute, as he was ill. 

In the evening Mr. C. returned to Chapra and related the 
incident of the fracas to the District Magistrate Mr. T. and 
the District Superintendent of Police Mr. B., and Captain M., 
the Civil Surgeon. 

Next morning Nursing came to the Chapra hospital to be 
treated for hii disease and on being enquired about his black­
ened eyes, told Captain M. of the incident of the previous 
day. The Captain immediately drove to the Chapra club 
and informed Mr. C. and proceeded from the club to the house 
of the District Superintendent and informed him. Mr. C. 
then drove to the hospital where he arrested Nursing and took 
him to the District Superintendent's house who in the mean· 
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t~me had~eiifan Inspectoraf Police after the man. ~J~iB:f. 
was then threatened with prosecution by the I)istriot SUp-' 
erintendent for his conduct towards the Sahebs and asked 
to resign as a means to avoid the prosecution.· This he 
refused. 

On his refusal, Nursing was taken to the bouse of U~ 
District Magistrate Mr. T. by Messrs. B. and C. Nutsinl 
~as left in the verandah and there was a deliberation in the 
District Magistrate's room by the three Sahebs as to under 
what sections the man could be prosecuted. The sections 
being d~termined Messrs. B. and C. returned to the verandali 
\!here Mr. C. drew up a report of the incident which was 
taken to the District Magistrate who then and there wrote an 
order directing the prosecution of Nursing under sections 353 
and 186 Indian Penal Code for assaulting a publir. servant 
to deter him in the discharge of his duty and obstructing a 
puhlic servant in the discharge of his public duties and 
made the case over to Maulvie Z. for disposal. ,~, 

On the 21st August the Maulvie examined Mr. C. 
in chief and without permitting his cross-examination 
recorded the statement of the accused. On the 22nd Mr. 
S. was examined. The accused was then called upon to 
defend himself under section 186 Indian Penal Code, and 
the case was fixed for the 2nd September. After writing 
his orders, the Deputy Magistrate recorded an order to the 
effect that it occurred to him that he had better charge the 
accused under section 353 Indian Penal Code also. He 
accordingly sent for the accused but could not find him. 

The next day, however, the accused attended and was 
charged under section 353 Indian Penal Code. Mr. C. was 
then cross-examined, but it appeared that several import~nt 
stat~ments made by this witness were not recorded by the 
Deputy Magistrate. 

On the 2nd September the case for the prosecution waa 
closed and the defence pleader declined to call any defenc~ 
witnesses. The defence pleader then addressed the court. 

s 



The beputy Magistrate then .. adjourned the case for're,l)l1:. 
by the prosecution to the 4th September. It may be ob'served 
tbatthe prosecution has no right of reply under the law 
when no witnesses are called by the defence. The sole 
9bject of 3'djournin~ the case, was found by the Sessions 
Judt£: to b~ that the Deputy Magistrate wanted time to find a 
w,ay out of the' situation. He did not see how he coulu!. 
possibly convict the accllsed on the two charges before him 
and he did not dare to acquit. 

On the 4th September Mr. B., the District Superintendent 
of Police appeared in court and was given a seat on the 
bench when he discussed the law and evidence with the 
trying Magistrate. Shortly after Mr. B. and Maulvie Z. 
adjourned to the private chambers of the District Magistrate 
with the records of the case and there discussed the case 
with him and the Court Sub-Inspector. 

1Ii; .. The trying Magistrate frankly admitted havil1g previously 
discussed the case with the District Magistrale as he had 
done with reference to many pendinl< cases. He did not even 
hesitate to confess that the purpose of such discussions 
was to ascertain what the District Magistrate might ask 
him to do so as to avoid future trouble so that the Magistrate 
may not find fault with him afterwards in case the Magis­
trate did not agree with his decisions. In the present case 
even the District Magistrate admitted having given hint to 
the trying Magistrate as to how he should decide it. 

On the 5th September when the case was pending 
for judgment only, a new charge was framed under section 
504 Indian Penal Code and the accused was informed that 
he would also have to defend himself under section 29 of 
the Police Act. On this date the defence pleader applied to 
cross-examine Mr. C. on the new charges. The order passed 
was that he had gone to Backerganj, a far away district and 
the accused must deposit his pay and travelling expenses. 
Even on this day Mr. B., the District Superintendent, 
Mt on the" bench by the side of the trying Magbtrate and 



the petition to tnlmmon Mr. a, Mr. T.and the Civir SU~, 
as witnesses, was discussed and refused as vexatiqus; 

The proceedings of the 5th September were followed Qj .. 
another adjournment with the record to the District Maiis­
trate's room. 

On the 7th September the case was tJ~ken uP again and 
on this day the Government pleader appeared in the cue 
for the first time and was given the right of reply notwith­
standing the defence pleader's protest. On the next day 
judgment was delivered by the Maulvie convicting Nursing • 
of offences under section 352 read with II4, and section 504 
of the Indian Penal Code and sentencing him to two months' 
rigorous imprisonment. 

The same day when the Maulvie convicted Nursing, he 
recorded the following order on the complaint of Nursing 
against Messrs. C. and S. "This complaint is utterly 
without ground. I have found in the counter ca!:>e that this 
complainant as accused in that case was the aggressor and 
that he was rightly served. I dismiss the complaint undef 
section 203, Criminal Procedure Code." Nursing appealed to 
the Sessions Judge of Chapra against the order of conviction 
and sentence amI along with the petition of appeal was 
filed an affiuavit by the defence pleader regarding the 
conduct of the trying Magistrate as well as thE' District 
Magistrate. The Sessions Judge releascd the appellant on 
bail and scnt a copy of the petition of appcal and of the affi­
davit to the District Magistrate, called for the trying Magis­
trate's f'xplanation with regard to the allegations made· 
against him in the affidavit and directed that in trans­
mitting it, he would himself report upon the allegations 60 
far as they affected himself. Acting under the orders or at all 
events with the approval of his executive superior, the Com­
missioner of Patna, the District Magistrate refused tb submit 
any explanation. The Sessions Judge therefore examined 
both the trying Ma~istrate and thc District Magistrate and 

,t 
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fu~her e,amineJ Messrs. B., C., S. and the Civil S:lrgeon as 
'he' was emp.owered to do a~ an appellate court. 

While'the appeal was before the Ses,sions Judge the 
Commissioner 'betrayed a desire to hush up the case and 
sent a demi-officialletter to the Sessions Judge to hear the 
appeal in camera. The trying Magistrate also wanted 
to see the Judge on the pretext of paying his respects to 
kim. 

The Sessions Judge delivered a long judgment in which 
he totally disbelieved the prosecution story of insults and 
assaults by Nursing, and, while acquitting him, exposr.d the 
entire scheme of the officers concerned to get poor Nursing 
into trouble. 

With reference to Nursing's complaint which was dis­
missed by the Maulvie, the Session." Judge observed that 
it was to avoid this complaint by Nursing for the brutal 
assault committed on him, that proceedings against him 
were engineered by responsi ble officers of the District. 
Neither the evidence of the Maulvie recorded by the Sessions 
Judge nor anythin~ on the record justified the Maulvie's 
statement to the effect that Nursing was the aggressor and 
that he was rightly served. On the contrary it seemed to 
the Sessions Judge that this man was very badly treat ed. 
The Sessions Judge at the same time ordered a further 
enquiry into the complaint of Nursing. 
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INTRODUCTORY NOTE. 

The recent agitation in England regardinj! the necessity 
of separating judicial from executive functions as regards the 
trial of criminal cases by Magistrates in India, and the publi­
cation of a Memorandum on the subject by the British Com ... 
mittee of the Indian National Congress in London, have 
suggested to me the desirability of publishing a compilation 
of a few striking cases which illustrate the evils of the present 
system. Such a compilation in order to be useful. ought not, 
in my opinion, to be published anonymously. but some one 
cognisant of the facts set forth should come forwurrl to vouch 
for their accuracy, and to guarantee that every statement of 
fa.ct made is strictly COrT<'Ct. I have acrordingly thought it 
necessary to give my own name to this publication and to 
confine myself to giving summaries of such cases only as> 
have passed through my own hands professionally or other­
wise. and copies of the records of which I have myself read­
and preserved in manuscript or in print. 

Within a very short time of my commencing practice at 
the Bar in Calcutta in 186/, I was much struck with the fre­
quency of cases involvin/ol: gross abuse of judicial power on 
the part of the Magistracy in the interior of Bengal, and I 
soon discovered that it was the system and not the individual, 
officers concerned, which was primarily responsible for the 
frequency of these cases. Unfortunately I did not think of 
preserving my briefs until the year 1874, or I could have in· 
eluded several instances which occurred prior to that year, 
that facts of which in some respects were just as striking as 
any of those now given. 

A period or 20 years, however, is long enough for my 
purpose, but I must guard against its being supposed thatl 
have included all or nearly all the cases bea.ring on the 
subject in which I have been mYIOelf professionally ea.gqed 
during these 2() years. I have omitted all petty cases 'Qf 

'" , 
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alniost every day occurrence. and i have likewise not 'included 
those which have occurred in the other Presidencies of India, 
or even in Bengal, the facts of which 1 am not personally in a 
position to speak to, but of which the newspapers have been 
full during the last 20 years. 

It is not difficult t.:> imagine how shocked an Englishman 
brought up in the pure and healthy atmosphere of English 
Courts of Justice, must feel when he reads the facts of any 
one of these 20 cases which are now presented to the public; 
but the most unfortunate feature in the whole of this contro­
versy is that there aTe still many eminent members of the 
Executive Branch of the Indian Civil Service, who seek to 
minimise 'the evils of the present system, and to uphold it on 
various grounds of State policy. They haye themselves been 
brought up and trained from their early youth unuer a system 
which they imagine gives them a hold over the popUlation 
of this country, though such a system wholly militates against 
all English ideas of judicial fairness and propriety, and is 
utterly subversive of that confidence which the native popula­
tion ought to feel in the purity of British Justice. On the 
other hand to the credit of the Service, it must be acknow­
ledged that several equally eminent members of that body, 
though themselves brought up in the same way, have from 

,time to time protested against this system, and strongly 
urged the very ~eform which we are now seeking. In a 
"ieparate pamphlet, which I am placing before the public, 
will be found in a collected form, all the opinions I have been 
able to collect of numerous Anglo-Indian authorities extend­
ing over nearly a century (from J793 to 1883), and these 
opinions both for and against the present system, will enable 
the reader to understand the history of this question in India. 

In the present compilation I have thought it fit to omit the 
names of the several officers concerned and have described 
them throughout by their initials, because I do not wish it to 
be supposed that I have the least intention of exposing or 
attacking any individual officer. I am concerned only with 



the 'systent. and I believe the real obje~ion On the panot 
those who-t;eek to uphold the Pres~nt >system: IS ,not base~ •• 
is s~nietimes alleged, on the ground of increas'ed expendit~i' 
but on an apprehension that the prestige and' influence of 
District Magistrates are likely to suffer if they are deprived 

, of all judicial powers. Some of the opinions colleGted by me 
will show that I am quitE' right in entertaining this belief. I 
would therefore draw attention to the cases in this compila'" 
tion to show what is really meant by "the prestige and 
influerice of the magistracy" by some of those who are 
strenuously opposed to any reform on this ground. 

A perusal of these' 20 cases will satisfy any unprejudiced 
mind that the tendency of a system under which such cases 
as these are possible, must be to demoralise the majority of 
youngmen whom England sends out to this country every 
year to administer justice. Nevertheless, I gladly take this 
opportunity of asserting that in spite of such a system, tbe 
early training which our young Civil Servants receive in & 

purer and healthier judicial atmosphere before they c~me 
out, enables some of them to resist the baneful influences 
incidental to the present system, and to become exemplary 
judges in after life, as well as to exhibit that thorougb 
honesty of purpose and independence of the executive which 
are so essential for the efficient administration of justice. 

I wish it were possible for me to say the same of a large 
class of my own countrymen brought up in this country, wh,o 
are entrusted with the trial of the bulk of magisterial cases. 
The effect upon them of the present system is simply disa .. • 
trous, and it is with great regret I confess, as the result of 
nearly 30 years' experience of the Criminal Courts in BeQgal, 
that if I happened to be professionally engaged for 'tbe 
defence in a case in which I had reason to suspect that th~ 
District Magistrate was interested in the prosecution, I would 
unhesitatingly prefer that the case should be tried by a 
c()venanted Subordinate Magistrate who had received '.h1C 
early training in England, rather than by a Deputy M&.is .. 
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ttat~ . brought up in this country . "1 am. certain that 9 out qJ. 
ey~ry 10 such subordinate Deputy Magistrates wou.d ::feel 
bou~d to decide the case not upon the value of the evidenc~ 
addtU:ed, but according to the supposed wishes of the District 
Magistrate. A perusal of these cases will, I think, show that 
I have ample grounds for this opinion. 

On a recent occasion the present Lieutenant-Governor of 
Bengal, Sir Alexander Mackenzie, while replying to an 
address presented to him by a public body is reported to 
have made the following remarks with reference to the 
demand for this reform :-
, " All that the laborious collection of what they term 
• scandalous incidents' proves is that young Magistrates of 
the present day ale not always as judicious as men of riper 
experience and longer training might be expected to be * * * 
Far too. much is sought to be made of occasional errors 
of fUdgment or crudity of operation due to inexperience." 
With reference to the above remarks, I think it right to say, 
that the District Magistrates concerned in these 20 cases are 
not g-enerally young and inexperienced officers whose youth­
ful indiscretions might be attributed to individual tempera­
ment or inexperience, but that with the exception of 2 or 3 
instances, all the District Magistrates in these cases were 
senior officers of standing, and that some of them were even 
atout to retire on pension. It is, I think, useless to urge that 
{be present system is not directly and mainly responsible for 
such cases. 

r7, TH'EATRJ!: ROAD,} 
CALCUTTA, 

t5th Jul.". 1896 

MANOMOHAN GHOSH. 



NOTE8 of CA8ES illustrative of the danger ot inuestlltg 
Distriot Magistrates who are Exeoutive Officef8 
with judicial powers, and with powers of 8uper­
vision ouer 8ubordin'1te Magistrates as regards 
the trial of Criminal Cales. 

Case 01 La) Chand Chowdry of ChiUagong-1876 
Babu Lal Chand Chowdry was a Municipal Commissioner 

and an Honorary Magistrate in Chittagong. The District 
Magistrate as Chairman of the Municipality had proposed 
the enactment of certain Bye-laws, to which several of the 
Municipal Commissioners, including Lal Chand Chowdry, 
were opposed; but eventually the Bye-laws were carried by 
the casting vote of the Chairman. Lal Chand Chowdry in llo 

curred the displeasure of the District Magistrate by opposing 
the Bye-laws. On the 24th April, 1876, a discussion tW 
place at the Municipa.l Board regarding the proper construc­
tion of one of the Bye-laws relating to certain latrine ar­
rangements for the town, and on a vote being taken Lal 
Chand Chow dry refused to vote, as he was altogether opposed 
to the scheme proposed by the Chairman. Three days after­
wards Mr. K., the Chairman and District Magistrate, appo~nt .. 
ed Lal Chand Chowdry a Special Constable under the Police 
Act V of 1861, and directed him to watch twice during the .. 
d~y, and twice during the night, certain public latrines, as 
some of these had been burnt down, it was supposed. by ith 
cendiaries. Only those native members who were opposed'to 
the Bye-laws were, however, SUbjected to this indignity, tq. 
which they all had to submit. Lal Chand Chow dry and oth. 
R}embers were directed by the Chairman to attend meeting of a 
Financial Sub-Committee of the Municipality on the lSt Mal:,' 
1876. and as Lal Chand entered the room in which the meeting 

. was being held, he was peremptQrUy ordered by the Cha.irman, 
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in an insulting tone, to leave it. When he teft, another tri.e~ 
ber, Mr. Fuller, pointed out to the Chairman the impropriety of 
ins,ulting a member in the manner Lal Chand Chowdry had 
been insulted. Whereupon the Chairman immediately threat­
ene"d to have Lal Chand C howdry arrested, saying, "} intend­
ed to insult him. I will issue a warrant against him ago have­
him arrested. If you insist on having him at the table I must 
leave it."· This threat he proceeded to carry out the next 
day, after he found that Mr. Fuller and other members had 
declined to withdraw their motion for the repeal of 'the Bye­
laws of which Mr. Fuller had then given notice. On the 2nd 
May, without any complaint or charge, and acting under his 
extraordinary powers, the Magistrate of the District issued a 

, warrant in the first instance, for the arrest of Lal Chand 
Chowdry on charges under sections 143, 186, 189, 353, 505, 506 
and 117 of the Penal Code, and Lal Chand Chowdry was 
arrested by the Police on the same day, and subc;equently 
released on bail. The next day the Magistrate, Mr. R., pro­
ceeded to try the case himself. rejecting two petitions which 
the accused presented, praying for time to enable his Counsel, 
for whom he had telegraphed to come from Calcutta, and also 
for a transfer. of the case to some other Magistrate. The evi­
dence which Mr. K., recorded and which admittedly was in 
accordance with the information on the strength of which ~e 

" had initiated the proceedings, was to the effect that after a 
certain meeting of the Municipality was over, Lal Chand had 
expressed his disapproval of the Bye-laws in strong language 
to some of his colleagues within the hearing of a number of 
men who had collected outside to know the result of the 
meeting. Mr. K., at the close of the casf' for the prosecution, 
framed three charges against the accused and called upon him 
for his defence. At this stage the Counsel for the accused 
~rrived at Chittagong and moved the Sessions Judge to ref-er 
the proceedings to the High Court: The Judge made the 
Order prayed for, remarking, "I have been myself through the 

Mr. Fuller'8 affidavit. 
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Ilvipenee arid ,do not find any evidence in support of the"' 
oharg~s framed. • • The very utmost that can be fiaklls 
that BaQu Lal Chand m!ide use of some impruqent expression 
in the ucitement of "a discussion with other COlnmissioners 
regarding certain Bye-laws'" •. It appears to me ob'Vi~us 
l,hat fraliling charge~ which are entirely unsupported by 'e\1i· 

de nee. and calling on a defendant to anSWer to them, is un­
lawtu]." The Judge, howeYer, being of opinion that the 
Magistrate should be given an opportunity of dropping these 
strange llroceetlings, before sending the c:lse up to the High 
Court, caused a copy of hi~ Judgmont to be sent to the Com­
}llissioner and to the Magistrate, and the latter on receipt of 
the judge's order expressed a wish to hear Counsel on behalf . 
of the accused. The Counsel dedi ned to enter into any 
defence, but simply pointed out to Mr. K. the illeg,t1ity of his 
proceernngs, whereupon Mr. K. dropped the case and aoquit­
ted the accused. The C;'ise caused cOTlsiderable sensation at 
the time, and formed the subject of a strongly-worded resolu­
tion by the Lieutenant-Govcrnor (Sir R. Temple), who ordered 
J'hat Mr. K. should be degraded to thc Lmk of a Joint-Magis­
trate and debarreu for ever from being in executive charge of 
a district. J\1r. K. was accordIngly transferred to the Judicial 
Branch of thc servin', and wa$ for many years a District 
Judge. The case subsequently went hefore the Government 
of Jnuia who considered the sentence of the Lieut(;nant-Gov­
ernor, having regard to his findings, to he "lenient," but did 
not think it necessary to pa"s further orders. 

This case also illustratt><; the danger of making the District 
Officer Chairman of the Municipality in the Mofussil. 

CASE NO· 2 

The Fenwa Cases-I 876-77 
These cases caused considerable sensation throughout Ben­

gal in 1876-77, Mr. Webster, Manager of the Fenwa T .. 
Garden, had· gone with a large body of men to cut abtmd or' 

embankment which the villagers had put up as they had· a 
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tigl1t to do according to custom. The villagers in large 
numbers having raised an outcry against this act of oppression 
on the part of Mr. Webster, either he or one of his party 
(a,European) fired his gun loaded with shot, and wounded 
several of the villagers; Mr. Webster's party then set fire to 
the sheds of the villagers and came away. On receipt of 
this information, Mr. Rattray, the District Superintendent of 
Chittagong, after investigating the case, artested Mr. Webst~r 
and sent him up on various charges. Mr. Webster !,as tried 
by a Subordinate Magistrate, Mr. Badcock, who convicted Mr. 
Webster and his companion, Mr. Macdonald, of the offence 
of rioting, but let them off with a fine: The matter would 
have encif"ct there, but for the zeal of Mr. K., the District 
Magistrate. This officer apparen1.ly became highly enraged 
at his friend Mr. Webster, having been arrested by the Dis­
trict Superintendent, and he (Mr. K.) as head of the Police 
and as District Magistrate, wrote an elaborate memo; censur­
ing Mr. Rattray for having arrested Mr. Webster. In this 
memo. Mr. K. of his own motion directed three distinct pro­
secutions against the villagers, although no one had cOm­

plained against them. It so happened that these ignorant 
villagers who had been severely wounded, had deposed before 
Mr. Badcock in the case against Webster, that it was the 
Bltrra Saheb of the Garden who had fired, meaning thereby 
the accused. Webster's defence, however, was that though 
he had headed the riot, it was the ChoU Saheb (Macdonald) 
who had actually fired the gun, and this defence was support­
ed by the evidence of Macdonald, who was subsequently 
convicted by Mr. Badcock on his own statement. Mr. K .• 
when reviewing the proceedings of Mr. Badcoclr: which were 
Dot judicially before him, and writing the memo. above refer­
red to, directed these wounded men to be prosecuted for 
perjury for having stated that the Burra Saheb had fired the 
gun I Mr. K. further directed the villagers to be pros.ecuted 

• Webster was ~ntenoed to pay & fine of Rs. 500 and Macdonald to pq 
& fiDe of Rs 100. 
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for rioting in having resisted Mr. Webster, and for committjhi ' 
a public nuisanoe in having erected the embankment t The 
Perjury and rioting cases were then made over by Mr. K. to 
Mr. Deputy Magistrate Sarson, who seeing the -Villagers un­
defended, put a few Questions to Mr. Webster and his witnes­
.,\es, the answers to which clearly showed that the charges 
could }lot be sustained. Mr. Webster it is said, informed M}". 
K. that Mr. Sarson was likely to acquit the villagers. Mr. K. 
thereupon passed orders of his own motion, without any 
notice to the accused, transfeJ ring hoth the cases from the file 
of Mr. Sarson to that of the Joint-Magistrate Mr. V. who tried 
those cases as well as the nuisanc c case originated by Mr. K. 
and conyictcd the villiq;~crs in all the three eaSElS, sentencing 
them in the perjury case to six months' rigorous imprison­
ment ! 1 In the other two cases the villagers were sentenced 
to pay fines. The Sessions Judge having dismissed the 
appeal of the villagers, the cases were taken up by the Press 
in Calcutta, and Sir R. Temple, then Lieutenant-Governor, 
being convinced of the gross lIljustice which had been done 
to~the ryots, directed the Legal Remembrancer to move the 
High Court for an enhancement of the sentences passed on 
Webster and Macdonald, anrl for the release of the villagers. 
A Bench of two Judges {Ainslie and Morris, J. n, granted a 
rule calling upon Webster and Macdonald to show cause why 
the sentences passed on them by Mr. Badcock should not 
be enhanced, but declined to interfere on behalf of the ryots . 
.An application was subsequently made by Counsel for tile 
villagers before another Bench presided over by Mr. Justice 
Pontifex and Mr. Justice Birch, and those Judges ordered the 
villagers to be immediately released on bail. Subsequently 
all the cases were argued before three Judges of the High 
Court (Mark by, Ainslie and Morris, J. J.), who sentenced 
Webster and Macdonald to two months' rigorous imprison­
m(:ut in addition to the fines originally imposed, and quashed· 
tht convi,.ction of the ~magers in the rioting case on the 
grC?und that the M3gistrate Mr. K., had acted illegally in 
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t$uefening it from tbe file of Mr. Sarson without' hearing 'the 
accused. and also quashed the conviction in the nuisance case 
Oil the ground that the charge was unsustainable ha~ing 
regard to the facts found by the convioting Magistrate 
himself. 

As regards the perjury case in which two of those Judges<) 
had once declined to interfere on the applica.tion of the 
Government, the Court without expressing any opinion on the 
,merits, simply ordered the discharge of the prisoners, on the 
ground that even if guilty. they had been sufficiently <punish­
ed-a decision which ca.used great public dissatisfaction at 
the time. 

Few cases have caused greater scandal than the Fenwa 
cases, the facts of which are very briefly given above. But 
for the executive memorandum of Mr. K. (the District Magis­
trate) and his \vholly unjust and indefensible action in the 
matter; no proceedings would have been taken against the 
villagers, and they certainly would not have been convicted 
or sent to jail if he had not at the last moment tran&ferred the 
cases to a friend and Subordinate Magistrate, who probably 
felt himself bound to carry out the views of his official 
superior. Upon the facts found by the Joint-Magistrate 
himself no charge of rioting or nuisance was su',;tainable in 
law, and as regards the perjury, even if the ignorant and 
wounded villagers had misdescribed one European for 
another, no Magistrate, unless improperly influenced. would 
have sent them to prison for such a long term under the 
circumstances of the case. 

CASE NO.3 

The Case of Barada Kant ROY-18" 
An application was made by Counsel before Markby 

and Mittel', J. J., for the transfer of a case from the Court of 
the Deputy Magistrate of Patuakhali in Baokergunj, in 1Ifb;ch 
a zernindar named Harada Kant Roy WaS one of the aocused. 
One of the grounds for the transfer was tha.t tb. 'Magistrate 



of U1e District. Mr. B., had written to the Deput7 Mati't,.te ' 
, lotter to ,the eft'ect that.the accused ought to be sent®cocl ' 
to tfle maximum tenn provided for in the section under which 
they were charged I A certified copy of this letter was an­
nexed to the petition to the High Court, the Deputy Magi.­
trate havinl( himself given a copy of the letter treating it at 

"an official document. The case was transferred. ' 

CASE NO.4 

The Mutshidabad Fishery Case-1879 
In April 1879 Mr. M., Cullector and District Magistrate 

of Murshidabad, gave on behalf of the Government a Jease 
of a certain fish~ry regarding which there had been some 
boundary disputes with the proprietors of a neighbouring 
fishery. The ostensible lessee was one Lahoree, but as it 
afterwards transpired, the real lessee was One of Mr. M.'s 
own subordinate ministerial officers, who could not have 
legally taken the lease in his own name. The nominal lessee 
soon afterwards preferred a charge of theft against certain 
fishermen on the allegation that they had caught fish within 
the boundaries of this fishery. This case was tried by a 
Bengali Deputy Magistrate. The fishermen who had been 
accused of theft stated they had been catching fish for many 
years past within the disputed fishery. and Mr. M.'s lessee 
having admitted that he had never been in actua.l possession 
of this portion of the fishery, the Deputy Magistrate called 
upon the complainant to show cause why his complaint 
should not be dismissed. The complainant then urged that 
as the Government was interested {n the result of the case, 
the Government Plea.der should be instructed to appear on his 
behalf. The Deputy Magistrate tnereupon wrote to Mr. M. ' 
(who as Collector represented the Government) that" if he 
thought ',' it necessary he might instruct the Government 
Pl~der to appear for the complainant!' Mr. M .• however. dil;! 
n~ thjll~ it necessary J:o.. :iqstruct the Government Pleader, aUd 
.pa&sC!Sl a written order in Bengali, which ended thus~" It 
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.. :would. be the duty of the Deputy- Magistrate to keep att#!ye 

.over the interests and cases of Government." Notwithstand­
ing the plain hint contained in this order, the Deputy Magis­
trate. subseCU1ently dismissed the charge of theft, holding that, 
as the complainant had never been in possession, no such 
charge could be m~intained. The complainant then applied 
to Mr. M. in his capacity as District Magistrate to revive the' 
case, alleging as one of the grounds "that in such cases 
where the Government is a party, it is the duty of its officers 
to increase the boundaries of the fishery in possessiO/a." Mr. 
M., finding that under the Indian Criminal Procedure Code 
of 1872, he had no power under the circumstances to revive a 
case in which the accused had been discharged by another 
Magistrate. ref11sed the application, but at the same time, of 
his own motion, instituted a fresh judicial enquiry regard­
ing the possession of the disputed fishery under a summary 
'power conferred by the Criminal Procedure Code, which, 
however, can be exercised only v. hen there are grounds for 
believing that a breach of the peace is imminent. It was 
admitted that no one had suggested to 1\1r. M. any probabili­
ty of a breach of the peace, nor was he able himself to state 
any grounds in the proceeding which he was required by law 
to record, before he could have jurisdiction to enter upon 
such an enquiry. The fishermen protested against this new 
inquiry and against l\-Ir. M. trying the case himself, he being 
manifestly interested in the result. Mr. M., however, refused 
to transfer the trial of the case to some other Magistrate, 
which could have been easily done, and although there was 
no evidence adduced on behalf of his own lessee regarding 
actual posEession, directed, in spite of the contrary judicial 
finding of the Deputy Magistrate in the theft case, that the 
lessee should be maintained in possession as against every­
body else. The fishermen then applied to the High Court to 
revise Mr. M.'s order, and that Court quashed it on the ground 
th't Mr. M:s proceedings were entirely without jurisdiction. 
Mr. ~l., however, rendered the decision pf the High Court 
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nugatory by ordering the Police to prevent the fishennen 
from fishing in the disputed fishery and to arrest them on a­
charge .of theft if they did so. He professed to do this in-. 
his e;ecutive capac,ity. It was alleged by Mr. M. that 'When . 
he first gave the lease, he was 110t aware of the fact that his 
own subordinate officer was the real lessee •. but it was 

-admitted that he became aware of that fact before he institut-
ed the inquiry into possession of the parties. 

CA.SE NO 5 

The Purnea Intimidation Case-1881 
In July 1881 a very extraordinary prosecution was started 

by Mr. 'V., District MagistrJte of Purnea. the facts of which 
were published by the Statesman newspaper at the time. 

A petition was presented by Mr. Taylor, Manager of the 
Estate of Raja Lilanund Singh, to Mr. W., in which it was 
alleged that th" Raja had recently dismissed his Dewan 
Bhoobun Chunder Roy, who on hearing of his dismissal had 
remarked :-

"If any fasad (trouble or row) takes place, who will be 
there to prevent it when I am gone?" The offence consisted 
in having uttered these words. On receipt of this petition 
Mr. W. passed the following order:-

"Under Section 142, Criminal Procedure Code, I consider 
the offence suspected to have been committed should be en­
quired into. W arrant to issue for the arrest of Bhoobun 
Chunder Roy," The warrant issued specified an offence 
under secti~n 506 (criminal intimidation), and the case was by 
a written order transferred to the file of a Bengali Deputy 
Magistrate on the 26th July 1881. After the transfer of the 
case, Mr. W. continued to pass written orders in the case for 
the guidance of the Deputy Magistrate, who said in open 
Court that he was bound to carry out Mr. W.'s orders. Mr. 
W. went on directing the Deputy Magistrate to examine tw. 
Raja at his own hc;niSe,.. although the accused objected. t.D itf. 
and Mr. W.,also passed orders for the adjournment of, the 
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i;ase,as if the officer trying the ca~e was simply to carry"out 
the'"'orders of his official superior and had himself no \Joice in 
the matter at all. After the Raja had been examined at 
length, the following dialogue took place between the Deputy 
Magistrate and the Counsel for the accused, as reported in 
the Statesman of the 29th August 1881 :-

H Mr. Ghose then applied to the Deputy Magistrate to dis­
miss the case at once, on the ground that the evidence of the 
Raja did not disclose any sort of criminal offence, and that 
the Magistrate of the district had acted illegally anctwithout 
discretion in issuing a warrant without any evidence in such 
an utterly frivolous case. His client ought not, therefore, to 
be put to the expense of being compelled to go through the 
form of hearing the evidence of all the witnesses in such a 
case . 

.. The Deputy Magistrate pointed out to Mr. Ghose that 
section 147 of the Criminal Procedure Code, (X of 1872) under 
which alone he could possibly act, contemplated a dismissal 
before the appearance of the accused. He therefore asked 
Mr. Ghose to point out under what section he was competent 
to dismiss the case at that stage . 

.. Mr. Ghose-The Legislature evidently did not contem­
plate that any Magistrate of the district would ever think of 
issuing process under such circumstances. It would be mons­
trQus if a Magistrate on finding even after the appearance of 
the accused that the case did not disclose any offence, were 
.still bound to iO through the ceremony of recording the evi­
dence of numerous witnesses who could not po!;'sibly carry 
the case any further. 

"The Deputy Magistrate said he was bound by the 
terms of Explanation III of section 2IS of the Criminal Prooe­
dure Code, unless Mr. Ghose could show some law to the 
cont(ary." 

;. 

Although the Deputy Magistrate thought at the time tha.t 
there was no case, he was powerless to drop it, and the trial 
walt prolonled for severa.l days, the accuged beinl.c~pelled 
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to spend. more than Rs ... 10,000 in counsel's and plea~'. 
fees. &c. 

In the course of the subsequent proeeeding6 Mr. W. kept 
on openly giving the Deputy Magistrate advice in writing as 
to the order in which certain witnesses should be examined, 

.,&c.; and when the counsel for the accused went to !'ir. W. at 
the suggestion of the Deputy Magistrate himself. to remons­
trate and respectfully protest against his interference. J:dr. W. 
claimed the right to advise the Deputy Magistrate on the 
ground 'that he was his subordinate I At the concJl1sion of 
the case for the prosecution, the Deputy Magistrate went 
with the record to Mr. W.'s home to consult him, and then 
discharged the accused, holding that no offence had been 
disclosed I If the Deputy Magistrate had been left to him­
self, the case would have temlinated much earlier and saved 
the parties much expense and annoyance. 

CASE N"O, 6 

The Furreedpore Bribery Prosecutions-r874 
In 1874 Mr. \V., District Magistrate of Furreedpor(', aoting; 

on some private or anonymous information, issued in his exe­
outive capacity a proclamation to the effect that if any person 
woulGl come forward and admit that he had paid any illegal 
gratiflcation to one Het Lal Roy, a clerk in the PoliCt!! Office'," 
the informant would not be liable to any punishment. Mr. 
W. further directed the Police to collect evidence against tl'ie 
accused, and himself passed orders from time to time as to 
how the investigation was to be conducted. The result of this 
unusual proclamation in a district like Furreedpore. was that 
more than fifty Police chaukidars and others came forward 
and stated that they had at different times paid small SUrM 

to the accused. Mr. W. ma.de over some of these cases toa, 
first class Subordinate Magistrate and some to a second c;lasa 
M:lgistrate, and himself took an active part in prosecutin. 
them. !h some of them the accused was convicted bt:?#Le" 
$ubordinlKe Magistrates althQugh there was not~ihg to dOrro.w 
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bor~te the statements of the informers OIT whose evidence the 
convictions were based. As regards the convictions by the 
second class Magistrate, the accused was only entitled to ap­
peal to Mr.' W. himself, and it would have been perfectly 
useless for him to have adopted that course. The accused 
a.ccordingly movetl the High Court to transfer his appeals to. 
another district. At the hearing of the rule Mr. W. opposed 
it on the ground that his prestige as a District Officer would 
suffer if the appeals were transferred. The High Court, how­
ever, made the rule absolute and transferred all the appeals 
to Backergunge (22 W. R. Cr. Rule 75). The appeals were 
eventually heard by the Sessions Judge of Backcrgunge 
(afterwards Mr. Justice Tottenham), who acquitted Het Lal 
Roy in n-ll the cases. 

O...L~SE NO.7 

The Case of Ramzan Ali 

A case in some respects similar to case No.6, happened 
at Midnapore in I875, in which the High Court was moved 
for a transfer of the appeals of the prisoner from the Court of 
Mr. H. the District Magistrate, who was the real prosecutor 
.and who was the appellate authority, the case having been 
made over by him originally to a second class Magistrate for 
trial. The appeals were transferred to the Judge. The judg­
ment of the High Court will be fountl reported in 24 W. R. 
Cr. Rule 58. The following passage occurs in that judg­
ment :-

•. There is no doubt that he has. as Magistrate of the District. acted 
s&&loullly in the way of procuring the initiation of this very prollecution and 
many othera of a like kind against the prieoner. and has in a manner taken 
upon himaelf (a.t the outiet at least) the character of a prosecutor in H. It 
would, thereio:.e, not be altogether seemly tha.t the appeal from the Deputy 
Magistrate should be made to him, and as we understand his leUe~ it would 
appear that he naturaIly feels himself that would be So." 
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CASE NO. a 
The Jungipore Case 

In the District of Murshidabad, a European indigo-planter 
had a dispute with a number of his ryots, who wt!re not very 
willing to sow indigo. Thereupon, a series of criminal 
~ases were instituted against the ryots by the planter, charg­
ing· them with the forcible rescue of some of their cattle, 
which were about to be impounded on account of an alleged 
trespass on the f'l.ctory grounds. These cases were tried by a 
Bengali 'Deputy Magistrate, who dismissed some of them, 
and in others convicted and fined the accused ryots, that being 
the usual sentence in such cases. The indigo-planter, how­
ever, was not s:ltisfied with the punishment inflicted, and was 
supposed to have made some private representations to the 
Magistrate of the district. Anyhow the District Magistrate, 
Mr. M., wrote several demi-officialletters to the Deputy Magis­
trate finding fault with the sentences passed by him as being 
unduly lenient, and laying down certain instructions for his 
future guidance. Soon after there was a fresh case of the 
same kind before the same Deputy Magistrate, who on this 
occasion passed sentence exactly in accordance with the 
directions of the District Magistrate, quoting certain passages 
from the demi-officialletter of that officer in justification of 
the unusual severity of the punishment inflicted. The con­
victed ryots then appealed to the Sessions Judge, who declar­
ed that the sentence passed was illegal, and reduced it to its 
proper limits. The District Magistrate, Mr. M., being in­
formed of what had taken place, and annoyed at finding that 
his private instructions to the Deputy Magistrate had been 
di.sclosed, sent for the latter officer and told him that he had 
no business to refer to the demi-official letter. In the oourse 
of this conversation Mr. M., went so far as to characterise the 
<:onduct ()f the Deputy Magistrate as pure " bud"" t~ 
(rascality). . 

This case caused a good deal of'sensation by teason of\tho 
treatmen' which the Deputy Magistrate had rtlCeived ~. 



(. q. ) 

Mt:. M., and subs~q~ently from the highe;: a.uthorities but it, 
furnishes An Hlustration of the manner in which the in­
dependence and' discretion of Subordinate magistrates are 
constantly ~nterfered with by District Officers. 

C.A..SE NO. 9 

The Bhagulpore Case-1883 
In the year 1883 a very strange case occurred at Bhagul­

pore, in which a well-known and wealthy zemindar named 
Surdhari Lal, had to apply to the High Court for redress. A 
dispute existed for some time between him and certain Maho­
medans. regarding a piece of land which had led to the in­
stitution of severa 1 cases betwecn hb men and the Maho­
medans. Mr. 5., the Magistrate of the District, in a private 
letter to the zemindar, had asked for a large sum of money (Rs. 
20,000) for a public object, which request had not been com­
plied with. He had also proposed in certain letters that the 
zemindar should sell his property to the Mahomedans for a 
small amount; but the zemindar had not agreed to these 
terms. Mr. S. then wrote to the zemindar threatening to take 
action against him under section 144, Criminal Procedure 
Code which Iwthoriscs a magistmte by an executive order to 
" direct any person to abstain from a certain act, or to take 
certain order with certain property in his possession." 
Shortly before this a criminal charge had been preferred 
against the zemindar by the Mahomedans, and the Joint 
Magistrate of Bhagulpore had dismissed the complaint on the 
ground that he had made a full enquiry into th~ same facts 
in another case, and although the zemindar was not form.;!rly 
a party to that proceeding, yet the facts disclosed in it clearly 
showed that neither he nor his men had done anything 
wrong. Mr. S. finding that the zemindar was reluctant to 
sell the property, revived, after the lapse of a month and-a· 
half, the prosecution in that case, made it over to a Subordi­
nate Deputy Magistrate, and directed the personal attendance 
of the zemind.lr who lived in Calcutta. About this time 
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certain overtures w_re made by Mr. S., to .,theetTect, that. if 
the zemindar would sell the property, the prQ,Secution would 
be withdrawn. But the zemindar, instead of'yielding, mo'Ved 
the High Court annexin~ to his affidavit thelehers he had 
received from Mr. S. A rule was granted by the High Court, 
calling upon the Magistrate to show caust;' why his proceed· 
ings should not be quashed, and it being apparent that a 
discussion of the case in the High Court would lead to a 
great public scandal, the Lt;'gal Remembrancer consented to 
the ordei' of ;'vIr. S., revi"i ng tht' prosecution being quashed 
without any argument; and a2('ordingly it was set aside by 
consent. 

CASENO.~O 

The Maldah Embankment Case-1876 
As an illustratIon of the manner in which a strong execu· 

tive officer vested with judici.tl powers sonwtimes acts in the 
Mofussil, the facts of the Maldah case, which occurred in 
1876, may be given in the words of Mr. Justice Louis Jackson. 
one of the Judges who decided it in the High Court. The 
District Magistrate of Maldah, Mr. M., had summarily Oon­
victed two respectable inhabitant~ of the plact;' and sentenced 
them to two months' rigorous imprisonment each, in c()Ose. 
quence of some private information he had received from the 
Police, without allowing the accused any time to defend 
themselves. Mr. Justice Ja.ckson in his judgment, dated 6th 
June 1876, in the case of Prall Nath Shaha and Rama Nath 
Bannerji, s:rid :-" From the letter, which the Magistrate 
himself bas addressed to the Registrar of this Court, and frotn 
the register (kept in summary cs.ses), it appears that the 
Magistrate of the district having learnt, shortly after hi$ 
arrival at the station of Maldah, in a private conversation witlt 
the Assistant Magistrate and the Superi"telzdent of Police, that 
some persons were committing acts which, in their opinion. 
endangefed the safety of & large public embankment, directed 

. some enquiry to be made, and followed up that order by 
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himself walking out the next 'morning in that direction. 'tn 
the course of his walk he came upon the petitioner, who was 
at the time engaged in superintending some work, not on his 
own account, nor in the capacity of a servant or paid agent, 
but simply to oblige the owner, the Maharajah of Burdwan i 
and it appears irom the temlS of the conviction that, in the 
opinion of the Magistrate, the defendant had been "proved 
conclusively to have cut away a part of the slope above the 
tope- for the purpose of erecting a house and extending a 
mangoe garden now belonging to the Maharajah of Burdwan, 
for whom he appears to be acting." * * * 
* * *" It is impossible to conceive that if 
a person engaged in laying out his garden and making the 
foundation for a house should, in so doing, encroach slightly 
on the inner slope of a large embankment, he can be supposed 
to be doing so with the intention of causing, or with the 
knowledge that he is likely to cause, wrongful loss or damage 
to anybody, especially when it is considered that the loss, if 
any, caused by the act would inevitably fall most severely on 
the person doing the act himself, because if the irruption 
which the Magistrate anticipates should occur in that place, 
it is the very garden and house in question which would be 
first exposed to the fury of the waters. This alone is, it ap­
pears to us, enough to vitiate the conviction, and if there were 
nothing more to be said in this case, we should have felt it 
our duty to annul the conviction and set aside the sentence 
of the Magistrate; but we think there is more to be said. In 
this case the complainant or the prosecutor set down is the 
Government. It does not appear that any information was 
laid by any person before the Magistrate against this parti­
c,ular petitioner, and the form of the register speoifica.lly 
states that the case was commenced without complaint, and 
therefore it is to the spontaneous action of the Magistrate 
himself that these proceedings are to be ascribed. Now, con­
sidering that the Magistrate himself was the proseocutor and 
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himself dealt penally with the case, and considerin.g the· 
important nature of the case in the Magistrate's Qwn view, it 
appears to us that this was not a case in which he ought to 
have acted under the summary procedure. It cdtainly conveys 
aN alarming picture of t~e insecurity of liberty in these districts, if 
a person 0/ respectable position, e1zgaged in a perfectly lawfuloccu· 
pation, which lwppens unfortunately to have m, unsuspected 
tendency to promote danger to the pllblic, should be surprised by the 
Magistrate in his walk, taken illto cllstody, and before he has time 
to turn round, sentenced to rigorous imprisonment "or two months. 
I cannot think that the Legislature intended to authorise 
summary procedure in such a case as this. These observa­
tions apply in precisely the same degree to the case of 
another petitioner also before us, ~tiz., Pran Nllth Shaha. 
But in his case there is a still further circumstance. 
He was also dealt with in the same manner, was sur­
prised in the course of the Magistrate's walk, brought before 
the Magistrate, alld selltenced to two months' rigorous im­
prisonment; but three days after the conviction had taken 
place he appears to have been served with a notice now 
before us, dated the 24th April, in which he was called upon 
forthwith to repair the damage which he had done to the 
public road by taking earth from its sides. Now, considering 
the proceedings taken, and the extremely severe sentenoe 
passed, there appears something like irony in this notice. 
We can quite understand that if the Magistrate is informed 
that a certain practice is dangerous to public security, he 
should enquire into the matter, give notice to all parties con­
cerned to abstain from such practice, and warn them that 
any infraotion of the notice should be severely dealt with; 
but it appears to us that to come suddenly upon these pe~qns, 
take them into custody, and sentence them to rigorous impri­
sonment is, to say the least, the exercise of a misplaced 
rigour. We reverse the convictions in both these cases, and 
set aside the sentences." The passages printed in italic$'~ • were not underlined by tne Judges in the original judgment.' 


